
Medina County 
Board of Developmental Disabilities 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

September 25, 2023 
 

The MCBDD Board Meeting will be held in Board 
Conference Rooms 1 & 2. 

Attendees are requested to follow all posted safety 
guidelines. 

 
 
Regular Board Meeting: 5:00pm 
Executive Session: Following General Session 
 

Link to livestream available on mcbdd.org/Events 
tab/Event Calendar 

The Mission of the Medina County Board 
of Developmental Disabilities is to promote 

and empower individuals with 
developmental disabilities to live, learn, 

work, and socialize as citizens in the 
community. 



MEDINA COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES 
Regular Board Meeting Agenda  

September 25, 2023 
 
 

I. Call to Order (5:00 p.m.) 
 

II. General Session  
A. Pledge of Allegiance 
B. Mission Statement Affirmation 
C. Recognition 

1. DSP Appreciation Month 
2. Retirement-Sandy Snack 
3. MCBDD Leadership Academy Graduation 

 
D. Approval of Minutes  

1. Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Board Meeting, July 24, 2023 
2. Approval of the Minutes from the Special Board Meeting, August 7, 2023 

 
E. Presentations 

1. Supportive Technologies – Sabrina Johnson & Ed Dryer 
 

F. Old Business-No Old Business 
 
G. New Business 

1. Appropriation Transfer (Vehicle Insurance) Resolution #28-23 (ACTION) 
2. Appropriation Transfer (Residential Services) Resolution #29-23 (ACTION) 
3. Abolishment & Creation of Positions Resolution #30-23 (ACTION) 
4. Excess Property Resolution #31-23 (ACTION) 
 

H. Reports Review (July-August) 
a. Superintendent’s Report 
b. Financial Reports:  

 Revenue 
 Expenditures 
 Cash Balance 
 Cash Flow  

c. Voucher Reports & Resolution #32-23 (ACTION) 
d. Enrollee Statistics Report  
e. Personnel Control Report 
f. Other Reports: Focus Area 1 Dashboard, Semi-annual Bullying Report 

 
III. Open Forum (Board Policy Ch. 2, Sec. 4 D) 

• The Board maintains discretion to hold an Open Forum 
• Five (5) minutes allotted per speaker 
• Forty-five (45) minutes, total of (9) speakers 

 
IV. Executive Session 

 
V. Adjournment    

 
 
 

The next Regular Board Meeting is scheduled for October 23, 2023 
 

The mission of the Medina County Board of Developmental Disabilities is to promote and empower individuals 
with developmental disabilities to live, learn, work and socialize as citizens in the community. 



No Attachments 





 

Page 1 of 4 
Regular Board Meeting  
July 24, 2023 
 

MEDINA COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES 
Regular Board Meeting Minutes 

 July 24, 2023 
 

I.         Call to Order  
The MCBDD Regular Board Meeting was called to order by Board President Wayne Carroll at 
5:08 p.m. Other Board Members present included the following:  Dave Hartman, Andy Olah, Lisa 
Dreaden, Mark Gryskiewicz, and Ann Salek. Sandra Thomas Fain was not present (unsure of 
reason for absence). 
 
Staff present included the following: Stacey Maleckar, Annie Finnerty, Shannon Lees, Diana 
Davis, Sabrina Johnson, Carey Bates, Patti Hetkey, Ed Dryer, Paula Majoros, Zachary Kascak, 
and Marcy Batke. 
 
Others present included the following: Delphenia Gilbert from SandiCare. 
 
II. General Session 

A. Pledge of Allegiance 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 

B. Mission Statement Affirmation 
The Mission Statement was recited.  
 

C. Approval of Minutes 
• Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Board Meeting, June 26, 2023 

A Motion was made by Ms. Salek, seconded by Ms. Dreaden, to approve the Minutes from the 
Regular Board Meeting on June 26, 2023. The Motion was approved with a unanimous “yes” vote.  
 

D. Presentation  
1. Path to Employment/Career Planning 

Mr. Dryer shared the following information with the Board: 
 
There are four Paths to Employment: 

• Path 1 – Currently have a community job 
• Path 2 – Wants a community job but needs help 
• Path 3 – Not sure about a job, wants more information 
• Path 4 – Does not want a job at this time 

 
Mr. Dryer focused on two components of Career Planning: 

• Career Discovery – Individualized, comprehensive process to identify individual 
interests, skills and strengths related to competitive community employment. 

• Career Exploration – Visiting a variety of worksites or informational interviews to better 
understand community employment jobs. 

• The other three components are Job Development, Benefit Analysis, and Self-
Employment. 



 

Page 2 of 4 
Regular Board Meeting  
July 24, 2023 
 

Mr. Dryer shared the Action Plan Focus Areas to which this presentation relates (Focus Area 
1, 4b; Focus Area 3, 3a; Focus Area 3, 3b). 

 
• Everyone in our system should be on one of the four paths. 
• Providers are involved in the process. 
• Parents and guardians are involved through Team meetings. 
• Parents or guardians are welcome to share job leads with the Community Supports 

Department. 
• Most agencies who are providing Community Employment services have hired a job 

developer. 
 

E. Follow Up 
Ms. Maleckar reviewed the Follow Up information that was shared with the Board regarding the 
following topics. 

1. Cost breakdown for June Resolution #20-23 – this was emailed to the Board Members 
on June 29, 2023. 

2. SSA caseload assignment – assignments are made based on the specific needs of each 
individual. 

3. Windfall pre-school children follow-along data – Mr. Carroll’s specific question was 
if the children who have moved out of specialized services continue to be out of 
specialized services when they leave the Windfall pre-school program and what is the 
long-term effect of Windfall pre-school. Ms. Batke stated that we do not track data 
regarding the children once they leave Windfall pre-school, but many move to 
specialized education programs at their home school. Mr. Carroll requested data 
regarding the long-term effects of EI and Windfall pre-school. Ms. Dreaden stated she 
is concerned about making decisions based on such a small sampling of children. The 
Board agreed. Mr. Olah stated that communication between the MCBDD and the 
school districts is very important. 

4. Case management for those not assigned a MCBDD SSA – EI children are assigned to 
Service Coordinators. There are 142 individuals in Medina County residing in ICFs; 
these individuals are all assigned a Q through the ICF. The numbers on the enrollee 
stats report will never totally align due to constant changes in mainly EI children aging 
in and out.  

5. CEUs for the Guardianship training – We will update on this once we have all the 
information needed to move forward. 

 
F. Old Business  

There was no Old Business. 
 
G. New Business 

1.  Excess Property Resolution #25-23  
A Motion was made by Mr. Hartman, seconded by Ms. Dreaden, to approve Resolution #25-23 to 
declare the requested items as excess property and unusable by the Medina County Board of 
Developmental Disabilities. The Motion was approved with a unanimous “yes” vote.  
 



 

Page 3 of 4 
Regular Board Meeting  
July 24, 2023 
 

 
2. Policy Review and Approval 

A Motion was made by Mr. Olah, seconded by Mr. Gryskiewicz, to approve the policy revisions 
as submitted. Mr. Hartman referenced a few of the policy changes and asked if we are looking to 
make the agency accountable at the procedure level rather than the policy level. Ms. Finnerty 
stated it is at both levels. She stated that policy is the over-arching philosophy where procedures 
are more internal processes. She also stated that we are held accountable in a variety of ways 
from multiple outside agencies including CARF, State Accreditation, ODE, the Health 
Department, county financial audits, etc. Mr. Hartman asked Ms. Hetkey why the words 
“programs which serve them” were removed from the Coordination of Media policy. Ms. Hetkey 
stated that removing that portion actually allows us a broader ability to publicize not only the 
county board, but also those involved in our local system as well. The Motion was approved with 
a unanimous “yes” vote. 
 

G. Reports Review 
• Superintendent’s Report – Ms. Maleckar reviewed the Superintendent’s Report and 

addressed questions from the Board. 
• Financial Reports – Ms. Bates reviewed the following:  
 Revenue 

 We are currently at 55% as of June 30, 2023. 
 Donations: $1135.00 from Shred Day (for scholarship fund); $1134.92 from Ice 

Cream Social (for special events). 
 No concerns regarding revenue. 

 Expenses 
 We are currently at 42% as of June 30, 2023. 
 There were three pays in June. 
 Special Projects: DSP referral-$750.00. 
 Match: six individuals residing in a DC. 
 There was one more pay period in June of 2023 vs. June of 2022. 
 Special Projects: provider support efforts restarted. 
 No concerns at this time. 

 Cash Balance 
 Fund Balance:  $37M. 

 Cash Flow  
 Monthly Cash Flow:  $1.2M of fund balance used. 

• Voucher Report 
 Questions from the Board were addressed. 

 
A Motion was made by Mr. Hartman, seconded by Mr. Gryskiewicz, to approve Resolution #26-
23 to approve the Financial Reports for June, 2023. The Motion was approved with a unanimous 
“yes” vote. 
• MCBDD Enrollee Statistics Report 
 Ms. Maleckar stated there is nothing significant to report at this time. 

• Personnel Control Report 
 Ms. Davis stated there is one teacher assistant position open. 



 

Page 4 of 4 
Regular Board Meeting  
July 24, 2023 
 

• Quarterly Reports – The following quarterly reports were reviewed. 
 Ombudsman 
 Community Employment 
 Community Providers 
 Contracts 
 Fiscal Indicators 
 Performance Outcomes 

 
Mr. Carroll asked Ms. Maleckar how the new state budget will affect the MCBDD. Ms. 
Maleckar stated that match contribution will increase with the new rates. In addition, parents of 
minor children will be permitted to be providers for their children for HPC or HPC-like services.  
 
III. Open Forum  
No speakers. 
 
IV. Executive Session 
There was no Executive Session. 
 
V. Adjournment 
A Motion was made by Ms. Salek, seconded by Mr. Hartman, to adjourn the meeting at 6:31 
p.m.  The Motion was approved with a unanimous “yes” vote.  
 
 
FOR APPROVAL 
 
 
 
____________________________________ ___________________________________ 
Board Chair       Board Secretary  
Medina County Board of DD     Medina County Board of DD 



 

Page 1 of 1 
Special Board Meeting 
August 7, 2023 
 

MEDINA COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES 
Special Board Meeting Minutes  

August 7, 2023 
 
 

I.         Call to Order  
The MCBDD Special Board Meeting was called to order by Board President, Wayne Carroll, at 
5:04 p.m. Other Board Members present included the following: Andy Olah, Sandra Thomas 
Fain, Dave Hartman, Mark Gryskiewicz, and Lisa Dreaden. Ann Salek was excused. 
 
Staff present included the following: Ms. Maleckar, Ms. Bates, Ms. Lees, and Mr. Richards. 
 
Others present included the following: Keisha Thomas. 
 
II. General Session 

A. Pledge of Allegiance 
B. Mission Statement Affirmation  
C. New Business 

1. MR-733 Project Bid Rejection & Re-bid Resolution #27-23 
A Motion was made by Mr. Hartman, seconded by Ms. Dreaden, to approve Resolution #27-23 
to authorize the Superintendent to reject the current bid and re-advertise and re-bid the MR-733 
project at a revised budget of $234,000.00, plus architect and design fees. This is due to a single 
bid being received which was in excess of 10% above the project budget and therefore is unable 
to be awarded. The original budget was $150,000.00 and was estimated a year and a half ago. 
Mr. Richards gave a brief description of the MR-733 project scope. Ms. Bates stated the estimated 
time of completion was the end of this year; however, having to re-bid may push the time of 
completion to early 2024. Other questions from the Board were addressed. The Motion was 
approved with a unanimous “yes” vote.  
 
III. Adjournment 
A Motion was made by Ms. Thomas Fain, seconded by Ms. Dreaden, to adjourn the meeting at 
5:20 p.m.  The Motion was approved with a unanimous “yes” vote.  
 
FOR APPROVAL 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________              __________________________ 
Board Chair       Board Secretary 
Medina County Board of DD     Medina County Board of DD 



(No Attachment) 



(No Old Business) 





 
 
 

 
RESOLUTION #28-23 

 
September 25, 2023 

 
MEDINA COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES 

 
APPROPRIATION TRANSFER 

 
 
A motion was made by ______________________ and seconded by ________________________ to authorize 

the Medina County Auditor to make the following appropriation transfers ($650.00) from Vehicle Insurance to 

Liability Insurance: 

 

From: To: Amount: 

33002021-50536  

Transportation Vehicle Insurance 

33000009-50515  

Administration Liability Insurance 

 

$650.00 

 

Explanation:  
To transfer excess vehicle insurance budget to liability insurance to cover the cost of additional cyber insurance.  
 
 
THE MOTION WAS CARRIED AND ASSIGNED RESOLUTION #28-23. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Board Chair 
Medina County Board of Developmental Disabilities 
 



 
 
 

 
RESOLUTION #29-23 

 
September 25, 2023 

 
MEDINA COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES 

 
APPROPRIATION TRANSFER 

 
 
A motion was made by ____________________   and seconded by ______________________ to authorize the 

Medina County Auditor to make the following appropriation transfers ($17,400.00) from Local Residential 

Contract Services to Various Divisions for Travel (see attached breakdown): 

 

From: To: Amount: 

33009465-50580  

Residential Services Local 

Contract Expense 

3300VARIOUS-50560  

Various Divisions Travel 

(see attached breakdown) 

 

$17,400.00 

 

Explanation: 
To transfer unused local residential contract services to travel for various agency divisions. Post-COVID travel and 
training has increased. 
 
 
THE MOTION WAS CARRIED AND ASSIGNED RESOLUTION #29-23. 
 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Board Chair 
Medina County Board of Developmental Disabilities 

 



29-23 transfer resolution backup.xlsx

TO ORG                           OBJ Transfer
33000005 50560 200.00$        
33000006 50560 1,000.00$    
33000007 50560 250.00$        
33000008 50560 250.00$        
33000009 50560 1,300.00$    
33001011 50560 2,600.00$    
33001012 50560 150.00$        
33001013 50560 150.00$        
33001074 50560 1,350.00$    
33001075 50560 200.00$        
33001076 50560 800.00$        
33001077 50560 700.00$        
33003032 50560 500.00$        
33003035 50560 650.00$        
33003039 50560 350.00$        
33004041 50560 5,800.00$    
33004049 50560 600.00$        
33005051 50560 200.00$        
33005064 50560 350.00$        17,400.00$  

FROM 33009465 50580 17,400.00$  



 
 
 

RESOLUTION #30-23 
 

September 25, 2023 
 

MEDINA COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES 
 

ABOLISHMENT & CREATION OF POSITIONS 
 

 
A motion was made by                                                  , seconded by                                        . 
 
Administration respectfully requests to abolish the following positions (effective January 2, 2024): 
 Cook (approximately 30 hours per week) 
 Custodian (approximately 10 hours per week) 

 
And to create the following position: 
  9-month Operations Floater (1) 

 
Explanation: 
The Employee who is currently employed as a part time cook/part time custodian will be retiring at the beginning 
of 2024. Administration is requesting permission to abolish the current position and create a 9-month, 40 hour per 
week position which will focus on dietary duties and assist in the Operations Department, as needed, during the 
school year. This resolution should not result in an increase in salary or benefits. 
 
THE MOTION WAS CARRIED AND ASSIGNED RESOLUTION #30-23.   
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Board Chair 
Medina County Board of Developmental Disabilities 
 
 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
  
 
 RESOLUTION #31-23 

 
September 25, 2023 

 
MEDINA COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILTIES 

 
EXCESS PROPERTY 

 
 
 
 
A motion was made by _________________ and seconded by ________________ to declare the attached items as 
excess property and unusable by the Medina County Board of Developmental Disabilities.  
 
 
 
Explanation:   
The MCBDD Maintenance and/or IT Departments have inspected and evaluated these items and determined that 
the items are unneeded. This property will be sold through auction or other means as specified in ORC 307.12, 
Disposition of Unneeded, Obsolete or Unfit Personal Property. 
 
 
 
THE MOTION WAS CARRIED AND ASSIGNED RESOLUTION #31-23. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Board Chair 
Medina County Board of Developmental Disabilities 
 
 



9/25/2023 September Excess Property

Asset Tag Item Description Disposal Method Note
6958 HP t520 Flexible Series Thin Client Auction No longer useful
6830 HP t520 Flexible Series Thin Client Auction No longer useful
6833 HP t520 Flexible Series Thin Client Auction No longer useful
6966 HP t520 Flexible Series Thin Client Auction No longer useful
6104 HP t520 Flexible Series Thin Client Auction No longer useful
6145 Apple iPad Auction No longer useful

Asset Tag Item Description Disposal Method Note
7485 ASUS VivoBook eWaste Too damaged for sale or repair
S5505 HP Thin Client t5545 eWaste Untestable, unsellable
A1378 Maroon Chair Trash Broken
7479 Salt Spreader Trash Broken
W3434 Desk Trash Broken
W2130 Desk Trash Broken
W2274 Desk Trash Broken
S5375 Shelf Trash Broken
6176 Desk Trash Broken





SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT  
September 2023 
 
SSA 
• The SSA Department enjoyed our annual picnic on 8/11. Everyone participated and had a 

great time. 
• The SSA Department participated in a training with Kathy Sullivan, Coach from Talent 

Principles, on 8/25/23. This was the first of several trainings the SSA Department will be 
undergoing as we focus on building trust, relationships, and communication skills.  
 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 
• On 7/31 – 8/6 at the Medina County Fair, the MCBDD promoted general agency 

information. 
• On 8/16 at the Wadsworth Back to School Fair, the MCBDD promoted Early Intervention 

and general agency information. 
• On 8/16 at the Brunswick Business at the Barn, the MCBDD promoted Community 

Employment supports and general agency information. 
• The MCBDD celebrated DSP Appreciation Month with the following: articles in local 

newspapers, yard signs, social media, DSP Spotlight nominations, and videos. 
• On 9/19, the MCBDD hosted the OACB Region 6 Communications Meeting. 
• On 9/23, the MCBDD held the second Free Community Shred Day of the year. Donations 

from this event go toward the Donor Scholarship fund. 
 
Upcoming Events: 
• 8/14 - 9/27: Feeding Medina County Food Drive. 
• 9/28: Cloverleaf High School Career Exploration Day. 
• 9/28: Medina County Resource Fair. 
• 10/13: Soprema Caregiver Expo. 
 
EARLY INTERVENTION  
• The last Toddler Playgroup for this year was held on 9/11.  Approximately 70 people, 

including children, siblings, and adults were in attendance.  We also had a record number of 
EI staff members in attendance (eight), to assist and interact with their EI families. There 
were quite a few returning families, as well as new ones who had recently learned of the 
event. Several families commented on how valuable the group has been, and one great 
grandparent asked how she could go about donating to the group! 

• Referral numbers have remained steady. 
• The state reached out to congratulate Medina County on our response rate to the family 

questionnaire mid-way through the process and asked us to share our strategies. Last year’s 
response rate was 25%; mid-way through we were at 23%.  We received an update this week, 
and we are at 31%, which did not include any mail in surveys, and there is still a little time 
left to go.  Kuddos to staff for their efforts in facilitating family participation. 

 
SCHOOL AGE AND PRESCHOOL 
• Windfall School is off to a good start.  We have five new school-age students this year; three 

students with autism and two students with multiple disabilities.  
 
 



ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT   

September 2023 Superintendent’s Report 
Page 2 of 5 
 

 

 
COMMUNITY SUPPORTS & DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT  
Community Partnerships 
• A kickoff meeting was held at the Medina County Career Center on Friday, 8/25, for the DSP-

U Program. A total of four students will be taking part in the curriculum as part of their Medina 
County Career Center classes. In addition, the students will be interning at local providers for 
a total of 100 hours. The MCBDD is very excited about this partnership with the Medina 
County Career Center and the Ohio Association of DSPs. 

• The MCBDD hosted a DSP Appreciation event at the Cleveland Zoo on 9/14. Over 250 DSPs, 
Individuals, and families attended the event. In addition to the entry tickets, the MCBDD 
provided ice cream, give-away items, and raffled off gift baskets for the DSPs in attendance. 
We are also happy to announce that DODD sent a representative to the event to show 
appreciation for our local DSPs. 

• During National Disability Employment Awareness Month (NDEAM), the MCBDD will be 
partnering with county boards throughout Northeast Ohio to host an Employment Summit on 
10/20. This event will include representatives from Individuals, families, providers, employers, 
OOD, schools, and county boards to discuss Competitive Employment, Employment First, and 
other topics regarding hiring individuals with Developmental Disabilities in competitive jobs. 

 
Community Employment:    
• The number of individuals receiving Community Employment Services the past month: 

 Job Development: 4 
 Job Coaching: 5 
 90-Day Job Retention:1  
 Community-Based Assessment: 2  
 Summer Youth Work Experience: 10 
 Pre-Employment Training Services: 8 

 
Past Trainings and Presentations    
Date Title of Training Presenter Target Audience  
8/8/2023 211 Presentation: Accessing 

Resources in Medina County 
           10 attended 

Brittany O’Neil, Director, 
211, United Way of 
Summit & Medina 

Families/Individuals/ 
Community/Providers 
 

8/9/2023 New Agency Meet & Greet 
    1 new agency attended 

Various MCBDD Staff New Provider Agencies in 
Medina County 

8/16/2023 Provider Service 
Documentation Follow-Up 
           15 attended 

Kim Bernardi & Courtney 
Jordan, MCBDD 

Providers 

9/14/2023 Independent Provider Meet & 
Greet (at Provider Zoo Day) 

MCBDD Staff Independent Providers 

9/20/2023 Provider/SSA Meet & Greet: 
Positive Behavior Supports 

Jerry Thomas, MCBDD Providers 

9/22/2023 Social Security & Medicaid 
Workshop 

Kim Bernardi, MCBDD Families/Individuals/ 
Community 
Transition Age & Providers 

 



ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT   

September 2023 Superintendent’s Report 
Page 3 of 5 
 

 

Upcoming Trainings and Presentations 
 Date Title of Training Presenter Target Audience  
10/11/2023 Assistive Technology Connie Jack, 

MCBDD 
Families/Individuals/Community 

10/25/2023 Behavior is Communication Christie Kimbler, 
MCBDD 

Families/Individuals/Community 
Early Childhood/School Age 

  
Self-Advocacy 
• August Advocacy Meeting 

 15 individuals and their support staff participated in the meeting. 
 Topics included state and local happenings with a discussion on House 
 Bill 33. 
 Ways to participate in your community to promote inclusion were also discussed.   
 We learned about the importance of using assertive communication when voicing 

opinions and needs.  
 The meeting ended with a roundtable discussion to try out assertive communication 

skills. 
• MCBDD Leadership Academy 

 In July, the MCBDD Leadership Academy participants learned time management and 
interviewing skills followed by mock interviews.   

 In August, the MCBDD Leadership Academy participants learned about non-profit 
organizations, as well as the Board of Directors positions and their duties.    

 September marked the last session of the sixth-month MCBDD Leadership Academy.  
In this class, participants perfected their interviewing skills and are well on their way 
taking steps to meet their smart goals.   

 On 8/29, the MCBDD Leadership Academy participants had the opportunity to attend 
the Medina County Commissioners’ Meeting as an example of one way to meet new 
people in our community and observe local government in action.  These participants 
were recognized as the first group to complete the MCBDD Leadership Academy. 

• Kindness Program at Black River High School 
 On 8/22, some of the MCBDD staff spoke with all faculty at Black River High School 

to familiarize them with the Kindness Presentation that MCBDD staff and Advocates 
will be bringing to all Black River students, faculty, and some community members in 
October.   

• Advocacy Curriculum Training at Medina County Career Center 
 In August, Michelle Fortney, Community Resources Coordinator, began supporting 

transition students at the Medina County Career Center with the MCBDD Advocacy 
Curriculum Training.  This training will support students by strengthening advocacy, 
communication, listening, and problem-solving skills prior to them setting out in career 
exploring.  

 
• People Together Program 

 Fall is now upon us and schools are back in session.   That means the start of the People 
Together Program.   The MCBDD will once again be in collaboration with The Society 
to teach local 3rd grade students disability awareness, acceptance, and inclusion 
throughout the 2023/2024 school year. 



ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT   

September 2023 Superintendent’s Report 
Page 4 of 5 
 

 

• Advocacy Picnic 
 On 9/7, 22 Advocates and community members enjoyed an end of summer picnic.  

Adina K., along with her family, cooked dinner for everyone and shared their family 
heritage with us.  Advocates joined in with sharing their family history and traditions.  
A great night was had by all. 

 
Provider Support:  
DSP Spotlight - August DSP Spotlight - September 
Edward Eason was recognized for the August DSP 
Spotlight.  Edward was nominated by his 
supervisor at Consumer Support Services 
(Medina).  Edward is the House Manager of two 
homes and he “fights the fight” for those 
Individuals in his care.  He is an amazing Advocate 
for ones who cannot verbalize their wants and 
needs.  Congratulations Edward!!! 
 

Tereana Brunson was recognized for the 
September DSP Spotlight. Tereana is an 
independent provider working with folks in 
Medina County.  Tereana was nominated for going 
above and beyond for the Individuals she serves.  
She is known for being a “Team Player” and 
making a positive difference in the lives of 
Individuals.  Congratulations Tereana!!! 
 

 
OPERATIONS  
Construction and Building Update: 
• Bids were received and opened on Monday, 9/18, for the State Capital Project. 
• The Playground Rubber Project is complete. 
• The Board Room updates are almost complete. Updated blinds are being installed in a couple 

of weeks. 
• The Exterior Door Project is to begin this week, depending on shipping schedule. 
 
SPECIAL OLYMPICS OHIO MEDINA COUNTY BOARD OF DD  
  
88 Athletes; 9 Unified Partners Total: 
• 8 Equestrian Athletes 
• 37 Softball Athletes; 9 Unified Partners 
• 22 Golf Athletes 
• 21 Young Athletes (program started in June 2023) 
    
Equestrian: 
• There was not a regional event scheduled in 2023. The State Equestrian Games were scheduled 

for 9/9 in Springfield, Ohio, with eight selected Athletes to attend.  Medina had to CANCEL 
their attendance due to a stable-wide horse infection on 9/5.  A local event was held on 9/24 at 
the Medina Creative Therapy Ranch. The banquet will be held at the Medina Creative Therapy 
Ranch on 9/30. 

 
Softball: 
• Three teams played this season:  A Unified team, a Division 3 Traditional team, and a Coach 

Pitch team. 
• Each team had five to seven regular season games and/or tournaments scheduled.  



ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT   

September 2023 Superintendent’s Report 
Page 5 of 5 
 

 

• The NE Ohio Regional Softball competition was held on 8/26, in Canton, Ohio. All three teams 
participated.  The results were as follows:   Unified team took 1st Place, Division 3 Traditional 
team took 4th Place, and the Coach Pitch team took 2nd Place. 

• State Softball was held on 9/16, in Oregon, Ohio.  The teams have to win regional to qualify 
for state. Medina’s Unified team took first place at the State Competition. 

• The Banquet was held on 9/18, at Blakslee Fields.  
 

Golf: 
• Regional Golf was held on 8/12, in Canton, Ohio.  Nine Athletes/Unified Partners and three 

Individual Golfer Athletes participated.  Athletes took five GOLD, five SILVER, and two 
BRONZE medals.  

• State Golf was held on 9/23, in Cincinnati, Ohio.  There are two Unified teams and three 
Individual Athletes participating.   

• The Banquet was held on 9/19, at Bunker Hill Golf Course. 
 

Young Athletes: 
• Young Athletes is a new program for ages two through seven through S.O. Ohio.   S.O. Medina 

offered this program locally.   
• The first session was held on 6/14.  21 Athletes registered.  The program ran through 8/16 and 

will restart again at a later time. 
 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:  
• Wadsworth YMCA Pickleball continues weekly on Tuesdays from 6:30-7:30 p.m. Fourteen 

Athletes continue to participate (two non-athletes/support people); total of 16 enrolled. 
• Candy sales continue (World’s Finest Chocolates).  Final remaining chocolate bar boxes are 

currently being sold by Athletes. 
• Golf and Softball both began the week of 7/10.  Golf is on Tuesdays at Bunker Hill Golf Course 

and Softball is on Mondays and Wednesdays at Blakslee Fields. 
• The Race for Glory Fundraising Event was held on 8/26 at Buckeye Woods Park.  There were 

over 100 registrants that participated in total. 
• The Widow Sons Special Olympian of the Year Event was rescheduled to 8/19 and two 

Athletes were nominated: David Cathcart and Logan Detwiler. 
• S.O. Ohio has collaborated with local YMCAs to offer free membership to current S.O. 

Athletes in the state; S.O. Medina currently has 16 Athletes who have signed up and taken 
advantage of this opportunity. 

• Bowling began on 9/11 for the p15-week fall session. 
• S.O. Medina County attended Community Spirit Night as a sponsor at Medina High School on 

9/1. 
 



MEDINA COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
MONTHLY STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS

ALL FUNDS
7/31/2023

                              VARIANCE ANALYSIS
BUDGETED YTD RECEIPTS YTD RECEIPTS INCREASE % INCR. % OF BUDGET

ACCT TITLE RECEIPTS MAY JUN JUL CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR (DECREASE) (DECR.) RECEIVED
58.33%

2856-40008 SALES TAX REVENUE 23,200              -                     -                     6,624             20,638                  17,402                3,236               18.60         88.96              
3300-40001 REAL ESTATE TAX (3) 17,418,121       -                     -                     -                     9,651,782             9,956,750           (304,968)          (3.06)          55.41              
3300-40009 ST PYMT IN LIEU OF TAXES -                        -                     -                     -                     -                           -                          -                                         -
3300-40011 ROLLBACK/HOMESTEAD TAX (2) 2,154,183         -                     -                     -                     1,045,013             1,071,734           (26,721)            (2.49)          48.51              
3300-40250 FEES 3,600                -                     -                     -                     1,900                    1,900                  -                       -             52.78              
3300-40420 GENERAL REIMBURSEMENTS 804,600            96,878           25,210           11,402           438,606                323,409              115,197            35.62         54.51              
3300-40435 MEDICAID SETTLEMENT (7) 980,000            -                     -                     -                     813,653                741,456              72,197              9.74           83.03              
3300-40438 TARGETED CASE MGT (5) 904,000            110,764         91,546           102,523         642,306                551,256              91,049              16.52         71.05              
3300-40439 WAIVER INCOME (5) 39,000              -                     -                     -                     5,493                    30,712                (25,219)            (82.11)        14.09              
3300-40440 MAC 556,000            145,130         -                     -                     298,479                286,523              11,956              4.17           53.68              
3300-40599 OTHER REVENUE 10,000              2,067             281                1,483             11,355                  46,331                (34,976)            (75.49)        113.55            
3300-40601 GRANTS - FEDERAL (4) 118,938            3,083             23,464           -                     64,090                  52,095                11,995              23.02         53.89              
2855/3300-40602 GRANTS - STATE (4) 313,500            -                     -                     1,103             7,331                    23,335                (16,004)            (68.58)        2.34                
3300-40606 OOD 280,000            6,976             3,583             5,887             57,019                  96,765                (39,746)            (41.07)        20.36              
3300-40612 DEPT OF ED SUBSIDY 510,000            49,187           45,595           22,447           329,163                273,461              55,702              20.37         64.54              
3300-40710 RENT 116,000            9,262             9,842             9,262             69,260                  58,360                10,900              18.68         59.71              
3315/3300-40712 REFUNDS 2,000                3,998             -                     1,521             6,147                    4,059                  2,088               51.44         307.35            
3300-40799 OTHER NON-REVENUE (9) -                        -                     -                     -                     70                         344                     (273)                 (79.51)                          -
3315-40072 DONATIONS (6) 10,000              208                2,270             -                 2,527                    3,916                  (1,389)              (35.46)        25.27              
3315-40503 INTEREST 2,000                -                     -                     -                     4,736                    338                     4,398               1,301.18     236.80            

   GRAND TOTALS 24,245,142       427,552         201,790         162,254         13,469,569           13,540,147         (70,578)            (0.52)          55.56              
check: 427,551.52           201,790.44           162,253.53           13,469,568.70               13,540,146.54            

2855-40450 TRANSFERS (8) -                        -                     -                     -                     -                           -                          -                       
13,469,568.70               13,540,146.54            (70,577.84)               

Footnotes:
1. This report combines all funds for MCBDD (General, Capital, Capital SalesTax and Donated).
2. Rollback/ Homestead is the portion of Real Estate Taxes that are paid by the State twice a year. 1st half received 3/31/23.

4. Grants - Federal (Title XX, National School Lunch, Title VI), Grants - State (RAP, Capital Assistance Grants (Housing), Other State Grants)

8. Cash transfer from general fund to capital improvement fund - no cash transfers expected in CY23.
9. Other Non-revenue - insurance premiums PT staff (moved to 40420 general reimbursements in 2023)

6. Donations received (3315-40072): Mar - $50 (Jill Becherucci for Co. Supp), May - $150 (Bob & Laura Calmer - in memory of grandson who attended Windfall School - for Education 
Recreational items), $22.50 Box Tops for Education, $35 (Terri Hanson - towards Memorial Grove (no specific use), Jun - $1,135 (Community Shred Day - towards Scholarship fund, 

7. Medicaid Settlement - cost report and waiver match reconciliations. For CY23, we expect FY21 waiver match reconciliation and CY19 cost report settlement (was expected in 2022). Mar - 
FY21 Waiver Match Reconciliation rec'd

3. Real Estate taxes are received twice a year typically in April and August or September. 1st half received 3/31/23.

5. Medicaid payments (Waiver & Targeted Case Management) - 2023 waiver revenue is Transit NMT waiver billing and Supported Employment for previous CY22 quarter.



MEDINA COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
MONTHLY EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

ALL FUNDS
JULY 2023

INITIAL BUDGET ADJUSTED YTD YTD YTD INCREASE UNSPENT %
ACCT TITLE BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET MAY JUN JUL BUDGET EXPENDED PRIOR YEAR (DECREASE) BALANCE 2023 SPENT

58.33%
VARIOUS SALARIES (5) 8,482,126        -                   8,482,126        619,654             915,161             610,593             4,893,534         4,597,471           4,674,086          (76,615)                3,884,655          54.20      
3300-50060 WORKERS COMP 84,648             -                   84,648             6,197                 9,068                 6,106                 48,835              45,808                 46,754                (946)                     38,840               54.12      
3300-50070 UNEMPLOYMENT 66,170             -                   66,170             -                         -                         4,161                 38,175              9,281                   5,168                  4,113                   56,889               14.03      
3300-50080 PERS 960,177           -                   960,177           69,767               104,361             69,946               553,948            527,774              529,906              (2,132)                  432,403             54.97      
3300-50081 MEDICARE 122,738           -                   122,738           8,491                 12,529               8,353                 70,810              62,807                 63,375                (568)                     59,931               51.17      
3300-50082 STRS 224,884           -                   224,884           16,461               23,232               14,111               129,741            113,485              112,844              641                       111,399             50.46      
3300-50090 HOSPITALIZATION 2,586,539        -                   2,586,539        171,574             170,640             172,102             1,492,234         1,211,124           1,246,602          (35,478)                1,375,415          46.82      
3300-50091 DENTAL INSURANCE 120,040           -                   120,040           19,104               9,956                 9,661                 70,023              79,195                 63,317                15,878                 40,845               65.97      
3300/3315-50100 SUPPLIES 216,430           8,500           224,930           12,293               16,986               19,825               131,209            88,998                 97,872                (8,874)                  135,932             39.57      
3300-50200 MATERIALS 20,300             -                   20,300             506                    1,767                 445                    11,842              4,851                   8,259                  (3,408)                  15,449               23.90      
3300-50230 REPAIRS 53,500             -                   53,500             6,756                 3,594                 3,343                 31,208              27,844                 25,280                2,564                   25,656               52.05      
3300-50250 EMERGENCY RELIEF 25,000             -                   25,000             -                         -                         -                         14,583              -                       2,118                  (2,118)                  25,000               -          
3300-50450 FEES 379,100           -                   379,100           2,588                 -                         733                    221,142            175,137              156,696              18,441                 203,964             46.20      
3300-50515 PROPERTY & LIABILITY INS 54,450             -                   54,450             13,200               -                         356                    31,763              37,067                 40,255                (3,188)                  17,383               68.08      
3300-50536 VEHICLE INSURANCE 11,000             -                   11,000             -                         -                         -                         6,417                8,723                   9,422                  (699)                     2,277                 79.30      
3300-50540 ADVERTISING 37,600             -                   37,600             1,750                 1,995                 2,500                 21,933              24,495                 19,252                5,242                   13,106               65.14      
3300/3315-50541 PRINTING 7,550               -                   7,550               782                    342                    705                    4,404                2,387                   6,762                  (4,375)                  5,163                 31.61      
3300/3315-50560 TRAVEL 120,950           (8,500)          112,450           6,695                 10,436               12,502               65,596              65,734                 35,638                30,096                 46,716               58.46      
3300/3315-50580 CONTRACT SERVICES 2,160,109        61,690         2,221,799        109,416             98,552               195,754             1,296,049         1,068,870           1,053,855          15,015                 1,152,929          48.11      
3300-50590 CONTRACT PROJECTS 540,000           -                   540,000           4,281                 750                    63,300               315,000            88,576                 57,150                31,426                 451,424             16.40      
3300-50600 GASOLINE 4,500               -                   4,500               916                    -                         416                    2,625                2,078                   2,886                  (807)                     2,422                 46.18      
3300/3315-50610 OTHER EXPENSE (3) 105,515           -                   105,515           1,503                 1,797                 1,322                 61,550              69,197                 48,820                20,377                 36,318               65.58      
VARIOUS UTILITIES 247,700           -                   247,700           27,835               16,994               17,153               144,492            135,624              239,067              (103,443)              112,076             54.75      
3300/3315-50711 RENTALS 8,350               -                   8,350               100                    168                    2,325                 4,871                3,392                   3,312                  80                         4,958                 40.62      
3300/3315-50780 EQUIPMENT 141,500           -                   141,500           14,279               1,101                 27,724               82,542              84,842                 66,153                18,689                 56,658               59.96      
2855-50580 CONTRACT SERVICES (CI) 50,000             -                   50,000             -                         3,090                 -                         29,167              3,090                   -                      3,090                   46,910               6.18        
2855-50590 CAPITAL PROJECTS (CI) 734,800           -                   734,800           13,663               13,830               83,748               428,633            592,888              317,757              275,131               141,912             80.69      
2856-50590 CAPITAL PROJECTS (SALES TAX) 23,200             -                   23,200             -                         -                         -                         13,533              -                       23,862                (23,862)                23,200               -          
SUBTOTAL - EXPENDITURES 17,588,876     61,690         17,650,566     1,127,812          1,416,349          1,327,183          10,215,860       9,130,736           8,956,467          174,269               8,519,830          51.73      
3300-50623 MEDICAID LOCAL MATCH (2) 6,779,000        -                   6,779,000        36,396               37,857               44,217               3,954,417         2,645,126           2,526,465          118,661               4,133,874          39.02      

-                       
     GRAND TOTALS 24,367,876     61,690         24,429,566     1,164,208          1,454,206          1,371,400          14,170,277       11,775,862         11,482,932        292,930               12,653,704        48.20      
PRIOR YEAR CARRYOVER (4) 14,655               661                    13,968               809,228 713,968

check: 24,367,876 61,690 24,429,566 1,164,207.55 1,454,206.22 1,371,400.44 14,170,277 11,775,862.16 11,482,931.88 12,653,704

3300-50960 TRANSFERS (6) -                       -                   -                       -                         -                         -                         -                    -                       -                      -                       -                     

3300-50981 RESERVE GENERAL (7) 8,948,387        (282,499)      8,665,888        -                         -                         -                         8,665,888         -                       8,867,406          (201,518)              8,665,888          -          
2855-50981 RESERVE CAPITAL (7) 2,801,357        -                   2,801,357        -                         -                         -                         2,801,357         -                       3,586,157          (784,800)              2,801,357          -          

11,749,744     (282,499)      11,467,245     11,467,245       -                           12,453,563        (986,318)              11,467,245        -              

36,117,620 35,896,811 11,775,862.16
FOOTNOTES:

2. Local Match includes quarterly payments plus 5th invoice to DODD for Medicaid match, as well as match for those individuals living in a DC. 6.5% provider retention match is also posted here.

4. Prior Year Carry-over is 2022 expenses paid in 2023
5. Salaries - three pay months (June and December 2023). 

7. Reserve - Designated reserve accounts covered by ORC 5705.222 (C)

              YTD VARIANCE ANALYSIS

3. Other Expense includes one-time payments (e.g. professional memberships - OACBDD, OPRA, Chambers, etc.).

6. Transfers- This is not an expense but is needed to transfer money from the general fund to the capital improvement fund (none needed for 2023)

TOTAL RESERVE AMOUNTS:

1. This report combines all funds for MCBDD (General, Capital, Sales Tax and Donated); Initial Budget is the initial approved 2023 Budget. Budget changes are for appropriation transfers, increases or decreases that occur 
after the intial budget is approved. Adjusted budget is current budget net of budget changes.



MEDINA COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
CASH BALANCE FOR MONTH ENDING: July 31, 2023

CURRENT PRIOR NET 
YEAR YEAR CHANGE

FUND # 2855 Capital Fund 2,475,885.85      2,399,540.30    76,345.55           
2855 Capital Fund Reserve 2,801,357.00      3,586,157.00    (784,800.00)        
2856 Capital Sales Tax Fund 32,354.23           23,010.31         9,343.92             
3300 General Fund 21,867,481.86    19,243,155.49  2,624,326.37      
3300 General Fund Reserve 8,665,888.00      8,867,406.00    (201,518.00)        
3315 Donated Fund 82,061.81           105,264.80       (23,202.99)          

NA Residential Fund- Held by NEON 146,203.98         191,176.19       (44,972.21)          

TOTALS 36,071,232.73    34,415,710.09  1,655,522.64      
RESERVE TOTAL 11,467,245.00    12,453,563.00  (986,318.00)        

TOTALS LESS RESERVES 24,603,987.73    21,962,147.09  2,641,840.64      

Note 1: Cash held by NEON is used to pay Supported Living and Family Support Services
Note 2: Reserve accounts in accordance with ORC 5705.222

 -
 5,000,000

 10,000,000
 15,000,000
 20,000,000
 25,000,000
 30,000,000
 35,000,000
 40,000,000
 45,000,000

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

Cash Balance (All funds & COG) 

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023



MEDINA COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
MONTHLY CASH FLOW

7/31/2023

BEGINNING YTD
FUND DESCRIPTION BALANCE JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL TOTAL
2855 Capital Improvements Revenue -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    5,873,220.57$    
2855 Capital Improvements Expenses 245,512.19$        25,854.28$         182,982.70$       27,297.50$         13,662.80$          16,920.00$         83,748.25$         595,977.72$       

Total Cash Available: 5,873,220.57$     5,627,708.38$     5,601,854.10$    5,418,871.40$    5,391,573.90$    5,377,911.10$     5,360,991.10$    5,277,242.85$    5,277,242.85$    

2856 Capital Sales Tax Revenue 6,541.77$            -$                    -$                    7,471.85$           -$                    -$                    6,624.19$           32,354.23$         
2856 Capital Sales Tax Expenses -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

Total Cash Available: 11,716.42$          18,258.19$          18,258.19$         18,258.19$         25,730.04$         25,730.04$          25,730.04$         32,354.23$         32,354.23$         

3300 General Fund Revenue 258,499.19$        240,828.43$       10,847,426.85$  1,312,419.12$    427,344.02$        199,520.52$       154,129.34$       41,692,891.31$  
3300 General Fund Expenditures 2,446,927.96$     1,304,867.70$    1,127,326.23$    2,423,669.41$    1,150,544.75$     1,435,524.86$    1,270,660.54$    11,159,521.45$  

Total Cash Available: 28,252,723.84$   26,064,295.07$   25,000,255.80$  34,720,356.42$  33,609,106.13$  32,885,905.40$   31,649,901.06$  30,533,369.86$  30,533,369.86$  

3315 Donated Fund Revenue -$                    -$                    4,786.00$           -$                    207.50$               2,269.92$           1,500.00$           102,424.80$       
3315 Donated Fund Expenditures 1,204.40$            311.74$              -$                    93.84$                -$                    1,761.36$           16,991.65$         20,362.99$         

Total Cash Available: 93,661.38$          92,456.98$          92,145.24$         96,931.24$         96,837.40$         97,044.90$          97,553.46$         82,061.81$         82,061.81$         

ALL All Fund Revenue 265,040.96$        240,828.43$       10,852,212.85$  1,319,890.97$    427,551.52$        201,790.44$       162,253.53$       47,700,890.91$  
ALL All Fund Expenditures 2,693,644.55$     1,331,033.72$    1,310,308.93$    2,451,060.75$    1,164,207.55$     1,454,206.22$    1,371,400.44$    11,775,862.16$  

Total Cash Available: 34,231,322.21$   31,802,718.62$   30,712,513.33$  40,254,417.25$  39,123,247.47$  38,386,591.44$   37,134,175.66$  35,925,028.75$  35,925,028.75$  
check 31,802,718.62 30,712,513.33 40,254,417.25 39,123,247.47 38,386,591.44 37,134,175.66 35,925,028.75 35,925,028.75

Monthly (Use) Of Fund Balance: (2,428,603.59) (1,090,205.29) 9,541,903.92 (1,131,169.78) (736,656.03) (1,252,415.78) (1,209,146.91) 1,693,706.54

FOOTNOTES:

(1) Funds held at NEON are not included here since money available is already included as a transfer from Fund 3300, earmarked for Supported Living and Family Support Services (NEON balance 7/31/23: 
$146,203.98)

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL
All Fund Revenue $265,040.96 $240,828.43 $10,852,212.85 $1,319,890.97 $427,551.52 $201,790.44 $162,253.53
All Fund Expenditures $2,693,644.55 $1,331,033.72 $1,310,308.93 $2,451,060.75 $1,164,207.55 $1,454,206.22 $1,371,400.44
Monthly (Use) Of Fund Balance: (2,428,603.59) (1,090,205.29) 9,541,903.92 (1,131,169.78) (736,656.03) (1,252,415.78) (1,209,146.91)

 $(4,000,000.00)

 $(2,000,000.00)

 $-

 $2,000,000.00

 $4,000,000.00

 $6,000,000.00

 $8,000,000.00

 $10,000,000.00

 $12,000,000.00

All Fund Revenue All Fund Expenditures Monthly (Use) Of Fund Balance:



July Voucher Report.xlsx
Summary By Vendor

Sum of AMOUNT Fund
Vendor 2855 3300 3315 Grand Total

ACHIEVEMENT CENTERS
CRC-SUMMER CAMPERSHIP (CS) 300.00$          300.00$          
CRC-SUMMER CAMPERSHIP (HR) 300.00$          300.00$          
CRC-SUMMER CAMPERSHIP (JC) 300.00$          300.00$          
CRC-SUMMER CAMPERSHIP (ZM) 300.00$          300.00$          

ACHIEVEMENT CENTERS Total 1,200.00$      1,200.00$      
ADAPTIVE SPORTS PROG

CRC-SUMMER CAMPERSHIP (MC) 300.00$          300.00$          
ADAPTIVE SPORTS PROG Total 300.00$          300.00$          

ADESOKUN BANKOLE
SSA-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 238.42$          238.42$          

ADESOKUN BANKOLE Total 238.42$          238.42$          
AIRGAS USA LLC

NU-OXYGEN TANK RENTAL FEES-06/01/23-06/30/23 27.90$            27.90$            
AIRGAS USA LLC Total 27.90$            27.90$            

AKRON AREA YMCA
CRC-SUMMER CAMPERSHIP (AC/MM) 600.00$          600.00$          

AKRON AREA YMCA Total 600.00$          600.00$          
ALONOVUS CORP

PR-ADVERTISING & PRINTING-06/15/23 549.75$          549.75$          
ALONOVUS CORP Total 549.75$          549.75$          

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI
A/ES/ASM/SSAS/M-CENTRAL SUPPLY INVENTORY 174.00$          174.00$          
A-SUPPLIES 298.65$          298.65$          
BO-SUPPLIES 0.01$               0.01$               
CE-SUPPLIES 38.29$            38.29$            
DF-AT-SUPPLIES 455.45$        455.45$          
EI/IT-SUPPLIES 100.18$          100.18$          
EI-SUPPLIES 939.13$          939.13$          
ES-SUPPLIES 809.94$          809.94$          
IT-SUPPLIES 6.99$               6.99$               
M-SUPPLIES 597.18$          597.18$          
NU-SUPPLIES 322.16$          322.16$          
PS/SA-SUPPLIES 632.43$          632.43$          
SA-SUPPLIES 321.22$          321.22$          

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI Total 4,240.18$      455.45$        4,695.63$      
AMERICAN RED CROSS H

CS-FIRST AID/CPR-05/07/23-06/19/23 (NR/PW) 324.00$          324.00$          
CS-FIRST AID/CPR-05/13/23-07/07/23 (PW/NR/DH) 216.00$          216.00$          
CS-FIRST AID/CPR-05/29/23-06/27/23 (NR/PW) 144.00$          144.00$          
CS-FIRST AID/CPR-05/31/23-06/09/23 (DH/NR/PW) 288.00$          288.00$          
CS-SUPPLIES 116.00$          116.00$          

AMERICAN RED CROSS H Total 1,088.00$      1,088.00$      
APOLLO PEST CONTROL

M-PEST CONTROL SVCS-06/29/23 88.00$            88.00$            
APOLLO PEST CONTROL Total 88.00$            88.00$            

APPLE INC
DF/AT & PS-EQUIPMENT (iPADS/APPLECARE) 2,540.00$       2,840.00$    5,380.00$       
EI-EQUIPMENT (iPADS/APPLECARE) 7,536.00$       7,536.00$       

APPLE INC Total 10,076.00$    2,840.00$    12,916.00$    
ARMSTRONG CABLE SERV

AT/M-INTERNET SERVICES-07/15/23-08/14/23 304.90$          304.90$          
ARMSTRONG CABLE SERV Total 304.90$          304.90$          

Page 1



July Voucher Report.xlsx
Summary By Vendor

Sum of AMOUNT Fund
Vendor 2855 3300 3315 Grand Total

B & H PHOTO
DF-CS-EQUIPMENT (PROJECTORS FOR RM 111 & RM 113) 8,490.80$    8,490.80$       
EI-SUPPLIES 423.22$          423.22$          
IT-SUPPLIES 44.79$            44.79$            

B & H PHOTO Total 468.01$          8,490.80$    8,958.81$      
BOUNDLESS COMMUNITY

CRC-ADS-05/01/23-05/31/23 (MF/SD) 1,906.59$       1,906.59$       
CRC-NMT-05/03/23-05/30/23 405.97$          405.97$          

BOUNDLESS COMMUNITY Total 2,312.56$      2,312.56$      
BRIGHTLY SOFTWARE IN

M-ASSET ESSENTIALS ANNUAL RENEWAL 4,364.39$       4,364.39$       
BRIGHTLY SOFTWARE IN Total 4,364.39$      4,364.39$      

BRITTCO LLC
IT-SOFTWARE MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION-JUL 23 3,550.00$       3,550.00$       

BRITTCO LLC Total 3,550.00$      3,550.00$      
BRODZENSKI CRYSTAL

SSAS-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 61.57$            61.57$            
BRODZENSKI CRYSTAL Total 61.57$            61.57$            

BROOKES PUBLISHING
EI-SUPPLIES 740.72$          740.72$          

BROOKES PUBLISHING Total 740.72$          740.72$          
BUEHLERS FOOD MARKET

DS-SUPPLIES (BOARD MEETING-06/26/23) 29.29$            29.29$            
BUEHLERS FOOD MARKET Total 29.29$            29.29$            

CAMP CHRISTOPHER
CRC-SUMMER CAMPERSHIP (GM) 300.00$          300.00$          

CAMP CHRISTOPHER Total 300.00$          300.00$          
CDW GOVERNMENT LLC

EI-EQUIPMENT (LAPTOPS) 2,252.10$       2,252.10$       
EI-SUPPLIES (WARRANTIES FOR LAPTOPS) 542.43$          542.43$          
IT-ADOBE PRO (3 MONTHS SUB) (KC) 32.12$            32.12$            
IT-COTERM FORTICLIENT RENEWAL W/ FORTIGUARD 6,850.00$       6,850.00$       
SSA-EQUIPMENT (LAPTOPS/WARRANTIES) 1,828.54$       1,828.54$       

CDW GOVERNMENT LLC Total 11,505.19$    11,505.19$    
CENTRAL RESTAURANT P

DS-EQUIPMENT (REFRIGERATOR) 2,739.00$       2,739.00$       
CENTRAL RESTAURANT P Total 2,739.00$      2,739.00$      

CITY OF MEDINA
DF-SE-ICE CREAM SOCIAL PARK PERMIT-06/22/23 2,075.00$    2,075.00$       

CITY OF MEDINA Total 2,075.00$    2,075.00$      
CLEVELAND METROPARKS

CS-DSP/INDIVIDUALS ZOO DAY PAVILION RENTAL-9/14/23 150.00$          150.00$          
CLEVELAND METROPARKS Total 150.00$          150.00$          

COCA-COLA BOTTLING C
DS-VENDING MACHINE INVENTORY 694.25$          694.25$          

COCA-COLA BOTTLING C Total 694.25$          694.25$          
COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO

M-GAS-05/16/23-06/14/23 614.93$          614.93$          
COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO Total 614.93$          614.93$          

COMMUNITY ACTION WAY
CS-SUCCESS COACH SERVICES-2ND QTR-04/01-06/30/23 11,586.78$    11,586.78$    

COMMUNITY ACTION WAY Total 11,586.78$    11,586.78$    
CONSTANT CONTACT INC

PR-EMAIL MARKETING PLAN 924.00$          924.00$          
CONSTANT CONTACT INC Total 924.00$          924.00$          

Page 2



July Voucher Report.xlsx
Summary By Vendor

Sum of AMOUNT Fund
Vendor 2855 3300 3315 Grand Total

CONSTELLATION NEWENE
M-GAS-MAY 23 744.63$          744.63$          

CONSTELLATION NEWENE Total 744.63$          744.63$          
CONSUMER SUPPORT SER

CS-DSP WORKFORCE SUPPORT 19,500.00$    19,500.00$    
CONSUMER SUPPORT SER Total 19,500.00$    19,500.00$    

COUNCIL FOR EXCEPTIO
EI-TRAINING & RESOURCE MEMBERSHIPS 2,070.00$       2,070.00$       

COUNCIL FOR EXCEPTIO Total 2,070.00$      2,070.00$      
CRITZER KELLY

OT-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 245.10$          245.10$          
CRITZER KELLY Total 245.10$          245.10$          

CROSS CREEK APARTMEN
CRC-RENTAL ASSISTANCE-AUG 23 (LM) 512.00$          512.00$          
CRC-RENTAL ASSISTANCE-JUL 23 (LM) 512.00$          512.00$          

CROSS CREEK APARTMEN Total 1,024.00$      1,024.00$      
CURTIS KENNETH

SSA-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 575.42$          575.42$          
CURTIS KENNETH Total 575.42$          575.42$          

DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF
DENTAL PREMIUM-AUG 23 9,660.91$       9,660.91$       

DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF Total 9,660.91$      9,660.91$      
DERGA ANDREW

SSA-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 60.92$            60.92$            
DERGA ANDREW Total 60.92$            60.92$            

DRESDEN JASON
CE-TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 145.41$          145.41$          

DRESDEN JASON Total 145.41$          145.41$          
DRYER EDWIN

ASM-TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 142.79$          142.79$          
DRYER EDWIN Total 142.79$          142.79$          

E.S. BEVERIDGE & ASS
HR-COBRA ADMIN SERVICES-JUL 23 102.00$          102.00$          

E.S. BEVERIDGE & ASS Total 102.00$          102.00$          
EASTER SEALS NORTHER

CRC-ADS-06/30/23 (MS) 216.25$          216.25$          
CRC-NMT-06/30/23 (MS) 204.90$          204.90$          

EASTER SEALS NORTHER Total 421.15$          421.15$          
ENABLING DEVELOPMENT

EI-SUPPLIES 216.00$          216.00$          
ENABLING DEVELOPMENT Total 216.00$          216.00$          

ENHANCE ABILITY LLC
CRC-ADS-05/04/23-06/30/23 (PM) 4,319.12$       4,319.12$       
CRC-NMT-05/04/23-06/30/23 (PM) 1,510.77$       1,510.77$       
CS-DSP WORKFORCE SUPPORT/TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT 6,100.00$       6,100.00$       

ENHANCE ABILITY LLC Total 11,929.89$    11,929.89$    
ENVELOPE CONSULTING

CI-MR733 (RESTROOM ALTERATIONS) ARCHITECT SERVICES 5,000.00$               5,000.00$       
ENVELOPE CONSULTING Total 5,000.00$               5,000.00$      

FAIRLAWNGIG
M-BUSINESS STATIC 13/BUSINESS BASIC-7/16/23-8/15/2 600.00$          600.00$          

FAIRLAWNGIG Total 600.00$          600.00$          
FIORELLA-BATKE MARCY

ES-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 148.23$          148.23$          
FIORELLA-BATKE MARCY Total 148.23$          148.23$          

Page 3



July Voucher Report.xlsx
Summary By Vendor

Sum of AMOUNT Fund
Vendor 2855 3300 3315 Grand Total

FIRST COMMUNICATIONS
M-TELEPHONE-JUL 23 2,807.39$       2,807.39$       

FIRST COMMUNICATIONS Total 2,807.39$      2,807.39$      
FULTON SAVANAH

SSA-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 74.80$            74.80$            
FULTON SAVANAH Total 74.80$            74.80$            

GEAR MICHAEL
SSA-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 68.19$            68.19$            

GEAR MICHAEL Total 68.19$            68.19$            
GEARING DIANE

CE-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 152.62$          152.62$          
GEARING DIANE Total 152.62$          152.62$          

GENE PTACEK & SON FI
M-FIRE SUPPRESSION INSPECTION-07/13/23 517.00$          517.00$          

GENE PTACEK & SON FI Total 517.00$          517.00$          
GIACOMONI JENNIFER

SSA-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 206.98$          206.98$          
GIACOMONI JENNIFER Total 206.98$          206.98$          

GOLD CARE SERVICES
CRC-RESPITE SERVICES-JUN 23 (KB) 960.00$          960.00$          

GOLD CARE SERVICES Total 960.00$          960.00$          
GRACE CHURCH OF GREA

CRC-SUMMER CAMPERSHIP (ND) 195.00$          195.00$          
GRACE CHURCH OF GREA Total 195.00$          195.00$          

GRAPHIC ENTERPRISES
ASM-COPIER MAINTENANCE-05/23/23-06/22/23 48.47$            48.47$            
COPIER MAINTENANCE-05/28/23-06/27/23 1,035.75$       1,035.75$       

GRAPHIC ENTERPRISES Total 1,084.22$      1,084.22$      
GREEN CATHERINE

SSA-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 46.83$            46.83$            
GREEN CATHERINE Total 46.83$            46.83$            

GREENLEAF FAMILY CEN
CRC-INTERPRETER SVCS-07/05/23-07/06/23 (RS) 220.00$          220.00$          

GREENLEAF FAMILY CEN Total 220.00$          220.00$          
GRZYBOWSKI SAMANTHA

CE-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 196.50$          196.50$          
GRZYBOWSKI SAMANTHA Total 196.50$          196.50$          

HALES GARY
DF-SE-ICE CREAM SOCIAL EVENT SUPPLIES-06/22/23 450.00$        450.00$          

HALES GARY Total 450.00$        450.00$          
HETKEY PATRICIA

CR-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 39.30$            39.30$            
HETKEY PATRICIA Total 39.30$            39.30$            

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SE
DF-AT-SUPPLIES 190.00$        190.00$          
M-MATERIALS 236.02$          236.02$          

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SE Total 236.02$          190.00$        426.02$          
HUMPHREY DEBBIE

EI-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 276.42$          276.42$          
HUMPHREY DEBBIE Total 276.42$          276.42$          

HUNTINGTON NATIONAL
CR-WEBINAR REGISTRATION FEE-07/05/23 (RS) 149.00$          149.00$          
DS-CONFERENCE LODGING-06/20-23-06/21/23 (PM) 298.00$          298.00$          

HUNTINGTON NATIONAL Total 447.00$          447.00$          
HYLANT ADMINISTRATIV

A-POLLUTION LIABILITY INSURANCE RENEWAL 356.00$          356.00$          
HYLANT ADMINISTRATIV Total 356.00$          356.00$          

Page 4



July Voucher Report.xlsx
Summary By Vendor

Sum of AMOUNT Fund
Vendor 2855 3300 3315 Grand Total

I AM BOUNDLESS  INC
CS-DSP WORKFORCE SUPPORT/TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT 700.00$          700.00$          

I AM BOUNDLESS  INC Total 700.00$          700.00$          
INDEPENDENT EMPLOYME

CRC-NMT-06/11/23-06/24/23 1,741.65$       1,741.65$       
INDEPENDENT EMPLOYME Total 1,741.65$      1,741.65$      

INTELLINETICS INC
IT-ANNUAL INTELLICLOUD RENEWAL 9,240.00$       9,240.00$       

INTELLINETICS INC Total 9,240.00$      9,240.00$      
INTERVENTION FOR PEA

CRC-ADS-06/07/23-06/28/23 (LC) 173.00$          173.00$          
CRC-NMT-06/07/23-06/28/23 (LC) 163.92$          163.92$          
CS-DSP WORKFORCE SUPPORT/TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT 11,500.00$    11,500.00$    

INTERVENTION FOR PEA Total 11,836.92$    11,836.92$    
IRON MOUNTAIN INC

A-STORAGE/SERVICE PERIOD-05/24/23-07/31/23 228.96$          228.96$          
IRON MOUNTAIN INC Total 228.96$          228.96$          

JAEGER AMBER
EI-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 231.22$          231.22$          

JAEGER AMBER Total 231.22$          231.22$          
JOHNSON-LAUX CONSTRU

CI-FIRE ALARM SYSTEM REPLACEMENT & UPGRADES-PMT #6 13,968.09$             13,968.09$    
JOHNSON-LAUX CONSTRU Total 13,968.09$             13,968.09$    

JOY OF MEDINA COUNTY
PR-ADVERTISING & PRINTING-SEP 23 245.00$          245.00$          

JOY OF MEDINA COUNTY Total 245.00$          245.00$          
KAPTEIN MEGAN

PT-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 122.29$          122.29$          
KAPTEIN MEGAN Total 122.29$          122.29$          

KASCAK ZACHARY
IT-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 97.40$            97.40$            

KASCAK ZACHARY Total 97.40$            97.40$            
KIRKPATRICK SHERRI

BO-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 127.92$          127.92$          
KIRKPATRICK SHERRI Total 127.92$          127.92$          

KNOWBE4 INC
IT-ANNUAL SECURITY AWARENESS TRAINING SUBSCRIPTION 3,402.00$       3,402.00$       

KNOWBE4 INC Total 3,402.00$      3,402.00$      
KREBS JOHN

ASM-TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 9.83$               9.83$               
KREBS JOHN Total 9.83$               9.83$               

LANGUAGE LEARNING AS
SP/OT/PT-THERAPY SERVICES-MAY/JUN 23 8,032.30$       8,032.30$       

LANGUAGE LEARNING AS Total 8,032.30$      8,032.30$      
LAUREL HILL  APARTME

CRC-RENTAL ASSISTANCE-AUG 23 (TG) 198.00$          198.00$          
CRC-RENTAL ASSISTANCE-JUL 23 (TG) 198.00$          198.00$          

LAUREL HILL  APARTME Total 396.00$          396.00$          
LAVOY CYNTHIA

PBS-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 132.05$          132.05$          
LAVOY CYNTHIA Total 132.05$          132.05$          

LEGACY ROOFING SERVI
CI-SCHOOL GUTTER REPLACEMENT PROJECT-DOWNPAYMENT 20,074.50$             20,074.50$    

LEGACY ROOFING SERVI Total 20,074.50$             20,074.50$    
MAJKRZAK ASHLEY

EI-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 223.55$          223.55$          
MAJKRZAK ASHLEY Total 223.55$          223.55$          

Page 5



July Voucher Report.xlsx
Summary By Vendor

Sum of AMOUNT Fund
Vendor 2855 3300 3315 Grand Total

MAJKRZAK THOMAS
BO-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 81.74$            81.74$            

MAJKRZAK THOMAS Total 81.74$            81.74$            
MAJOROS PAULA

DS-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 165.41$          165.41$          
MAJOROS PAULA Total 165.41$          165.41$          

MALECKAR STACEY
A-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 99.89$            99.89$            

MALECKAR STACEY Total 99.89$            99.89$            
MANSOUR GAVIN LPA

HR-LEGAL SERVICES-MAY 23 266.00$          266.00$          
MANSOUR GAVIN LPA Total 266.00$          266.00$          

MEDINA CHAMBER OF CO
CE-REGISTRATION FEE-07/19/23 (RZ) 12.00$            12.00$            

MEDINA CHAMBER OF CO Total 12.00$            12.00$            
MEDINA COUNTY BUILDI

M-MR733 PLAN REVIEW / PERMIT FEES 216.00$          216.00$          
MEDINA COUNTY BUILDI Total 216.00$          216.00$          

MEDINA COUNTY COMMIS
IT-MUNIS ANNUAL SOFTWARE & IMPLEMENTATION COSTS 25,925.00$    25,925.00$    

MEDINA COUNTY COMMIS Total 25,925.00$    25,925.00$    
MEDINA COUNTY FAIR B

CR-ADDITIONAL FAIR PASSES 210.00$          210.00$          
MEDINA COUNTY FAIR B Total 210.00$          210.00$          

MEDINA COUNTY SANITA
M-WATER/SEWER-05/10/23-06/30/23 1,505.67$       1,505.67$       

MEDINA COUNTY SANITA Total 1,505.67$      1,505.67$      
MEDINA COUNTY TRANSI

CRC-NMT-JUN 23 5,053.49$       5,053.49$       
MEDINA COUNTY TRANSI Total 5,053.49$      5,053.49$      

MEDINA CREATIVE ACCE
CRC-ADS-06/01/23-06/29/23 (BB) 302.75$          302.75$          
CRC-ADS-06/01/23-06/30/23 (LJ) 861.54$          861.54$          
CRC-ADS-06/02/23-06/30/23 (MW) 320.05$          320.05$          
CRC-ADS-06/05/23-06/28/23 (JM) 346.00$          346.00$          
CRC-ADS-06/06/23-06/28/23 (DG) 262.96$          262.96$          
CRC-ADS-06/13/23 (GC) 43.25$            43.25$            
CRC-NMT-06/01/23-06/29/23 (BB) 143.43$          143.43$          
CRC-SUMMER CAMPERSHIP (LB/LC) 300.00$          300.00$          
CRC-SUMMER CAMPERSHIP (LC) 300.00$          300.00$          
CRC-SUMMER CAMPERSHIPS (LM) 300.00$          300.00$          
CRC-SUMMER CAMPERSHIPS (SB) 300.00$          300.00$          
CRC-SUMMER CAMPERSHIPS (SM) 300.00$          300.00$          

MEDINA CREATIVE ACCE Total 3,779.98$      3,779.98$      
MEDINA CREATIVE HOUS

CRC-HOUSING SUBSIDY-JUL 23 1,229.70$       1,229.70$       
MEDINA CREATIVE HOUS Total 1,229.70$      1,229.70$      

MIDWEST INNOVATIONS
CRC-ADS-06/12/23-06/16/23 (JS/JH) 863.75$          863.75$          
CRC-ADS-06/19/23-06/23/23 (JS/JH) 822.29$          822.29$          
CRC-ADS-06/26/23-06/30/23 (JS/JH) 659.85$          659.85$          
CRC-ADS-07/05/23-07/07/23 (JS/JH) 575.21$          575.21$          
CRC-NMT-06/12/23-06/16/23 (JS/JH) 409.80$          409.80$          
CRC-NMT-06/19/23-06/23/23 (JS/JH) 409.80$          409.80$          
CRC-NMT-06/26/23-06/30/23 (JS/JH) 348.33$          348.33$          
CRC-NMT-07/05/23-07/07/23 (JS/JH) 286.86$          286.86$          
M-CUSTODIAL SERVICES-JUN 23 331.50$          331.50$          

MIDWEST INNOVATIONS Total 4,707.39$      4,707.39$      

Page 6



July Voucher Report.xlsx
Summary By Vendor

Sum of AMOUNT Fund
Vendor 2855 3300 3315 Grand Total

MINUTEMAN PRESS
CR-PRINTING-INVISIBLE DSBLTY  & 5 GREAT WAYS FLYER 264.61$          264.61$          
CR-PRINTING-QR CODE SHEETS FOR AGENCY EVENTS 109.58$          109.58$          
CR-PRINTING-WORDS MATTER & WELLNESS-BULLYING FLYER 330.35$          330.35$          

MINUTEMAN PRESS Total 704.54$          704.54$          
MURAT TOBIE

SSA-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 68.51$            68.51$            
MURAT TOBIE Total 68.51$            68.51$            

NEON
A-ROOT CONSULTING - JUL 23 129.60$          129.60$          
SSA/CRC-QUARTERLY CONTRACT SERVICES-Q3 2023 11,625.00$    11,625.00$    
SSA-PCR MILEAGE (CE) 39.30$            39.30$            

NEON Total 11,793.90$    11,793.90$    
NEWCOMER-HAAS JENNIF

SSA-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 181.83$          181.83$          
NEWCOMER-HAAS JENNIF Total 181.83$          181.83$          

NORTHEAST OHIO CREAT
DF-SE-ICE CREAM SOCIAL COSTUME CHARACTERS BOOKING 400.00$        400.00$          

NORTHEAST OHIO CREAT Total 400.00$        400.00$          
NORTHERN MEDINA COUN

CR-BUSINESS @ THE BARN BOOTH FEE-08/16-23 250.00$          250.00$          
NORTHERN MEDINA COUN Total 250.00$          250.00$          

OHIO EDISON COMPANY
M-ELECTRIC-06/14/23-07/14/23 9,302.15$       9,302.15$       

OHIO EDISON COMPANY Total 9,302.15$      9,302.15$      
OHIO SCHOOLS COUNCIL

DS-FY24 ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEE 350.00$          350.00$          
OHIO SCHOOLS COUNCIL Total 350.00$          350.00$          

ONEBRIDGE SUPPORT SE
CRC-ADS-05/30/23-06/29/23 (MW) 273.34$          273.34$          
CRC-ADS-06/05/23-06/28/23 (JI) 928.51$          928.51$          
CRC-NMT-06/05/23-06/28/23 (JI) 368.82$          368.82$          

ONEBRIDGE SUPPORT SE Total 1,570.67$      1,570.67$      
OTC BRANDS INC

DF-SE-ICE CREAM SOCIAL EVENT SUPPLIES-06/22/23 20.08$            1,662.08$    1,682.16$       
ES-SUPPLIES 201.33$          201.33$          

OTC BRANDS INC Total 221.41$          1,662.08$    1,883.49$      
PALASIK MEGAN

SP-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 101.33$          101.33$          
PALASIK MEGAN Total 101.33$          101.33$          

PAW MEADOWS LLC
CRC-SUMMER CAMPERSHIP (CM) 100.00$          100.00$          

PAW MEADOWS LLC Total 100.00$          100.00$          
PEACEWORKS INC

CS-SSA/PROVIDER MINGLE SUPPLIES 65.00$            65.00$            
PEACEWORKS INC Total 65.00$            65.00$            

PERRIN ASPHALT COMPA
CI-ADA RAMPS & ADD'L ADMIN SIDEWALKS CONCRETE WORK 31,500.00$             31,500.00$    

PERRIN ASPHALT COMPA Total 31,500.00$             31,500.00$    
PRIMARY SOLUTIONS

IT-GATEKEEPER ANNUAL SOFTWARE RENEWAL 36,126.00$    36,126.00$    
PRIMARY SOLUTIONS Total 36,126.00$    36,126.00$    

PRO-ED INC
EI-SUPPLIES 198.00$          198.00$          

PRO-ED INC Total 198.00$          198.00$          
R.J. VERNAK REFRIGER

DS-CONTRACT REPAIRS (ICE MACHINE) 908.00$          908.00$          
R.J. VERNAK REFRIGER Total 908.00$          908.00$          

Page 7



July Voucher Report.xlsx
Summary By Vendor

Sum of AMOUNT Fund
Vendor 2855 3300 3315 Grand Total

REINHARDT SUPPLY COM
M-SUPPLIES 1,938.05$       1,938.05$       

REINHARDT SUPPLY COM Total 1,938.05$      1,938.05$      
REPUBLIC SERVICES IN

M-TRASH-07/01/23-07/31/23 589.55$          589.55$          
REPUBLIC SERVICES IN Total 589.55$          589.55$          

RICHARDS ROBERT
CR-EVENTS CALENDAR ONE YR SUB REIMBURSEMENT 99.00$            99.00$            

RICHARDS ROBERT Total 99.00$            99.00$            
RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS

EI-SUPPLIES 4,649.85$       4,649.85$       
RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS Total 4,649.85$      4,649.85$      

SAMEGOAL INC.
PS/SA-SAMEGOAL PLUS EDITION LICENSE FEE 1,709.33$       1,709.33$       

SAMEGOAL INC. Total 1,709.33$      1,709.33$      
SANDICARE LLC

CRC-ADS-05/31/23-06/02/23 (MT) 172.75$          172.75$          
CRC-ADS-06/07/23-06/09/23 (MT) 172.75$          172.75$          
CRC-ADS-06/12/23-06/14/23 (MB) 388.50$          388.50$          
CRC-ADS-06/14/23-06/15/23 (MT) 172.75$          172.75$          
CRC-ADS-06/19/23-06/21/23 (MB) 388.50$          388.50$          
CRC-ADS-06/22/23-06/23/23 (MT) 86.50$            86.50$            
CRC-ADS-06/26/23-06/28/23 (MB) 388.50$          388.50$          
CRC-ADS-06/27/23-06/30/23 (MT) 172.75$          172.75$          
CRC-ADS-07/03/23 (MB) 129.50$          129.50$          
CRC-ADS-07/05/23-07/07/23 (MT) 172.75$          172.75$          

SANDICARE LLC Total 2,245.25$      2,245.25$      
SASS NICOLE

PT-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 347.48$          347.48$          
SASS NICOLE Total 347.48$          347.48$          

SAXER SHEILA
SSA-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 71.72$            71.72$            

SAXER SHEILA Total 71.72$            71.72$            
SCHELL TAYLOR

SP-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 102.64$          102.64$          
SCHELL TAYLOR Total 102.64$          102.64$          

SCOZZARO CHRISTINE
EI-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 136.90$          136.90$          

SCOZZARO CHRISTINE Total 136.90$          136.90$          
SHAW INTEGRATED SOLU

CI-FLOORING FOR RM 105 & RM 107 7,755.66$               7,755.66$       
SHAW INTEGRATED SOLU Total 7,755.66$               7,755.66$      

SMITH AMY L
INT-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 123.80$          123.80$          

SMITH AMY L Total 123.80$          123.80$          
SMITH BROTHERS INC

M-MATERIALS 150.00$          150.00$          
SMITH BROTHERS INC Total 150.00$          150.00$          

SOCIETY FOR HANDICAP
A-OMBUDSMAN SERVICES-JUN 23 881.43$          881.43$          
CRC-ADS-03/01/23-03/31/23 (BW) 622.00$          622.00$          
CRC-NMT-03/01/23-03/31/23 (BW) 327.84$          327.84$          
CS-DSP WORKFORCE SUPPORT/TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT 22,000.00$    22,000.00$    
CS-PEOPLE TOGETHER PROGRAM-07/01/23-06/30/24-PMT#1 7,500.00$       7,500.00$       

SOCIETY FOR HANDICAP Total 31,331.27$    31,331.27$    
SOPKO LISA

SSA-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 79.26$            79.26$            
SOPKO LISA Total 79.26$            79.26$            

Page 8



July Voucher Report.xlsx
Summary By Vendor

Sum of AMOUNT Fund
Vendor 2855 3300 3315 Grand Total

SPECIAL OLYMPICS OF
SO-SPECIAL OLYMPICS BUDGET-JUN 23 1,167.00$       1,167.00$       
SO-SPECIAL OLYMPICS BUDGET-MAY 23 1,167.00$       1,167.00$       

SPECIAL OLYMPICS OF Total 2,334.00$      2,334.00$      
STAR CAMP

CRC-SUMMER CAMPERSHIP (CN) 300.00$          300.00$          
STAR CAMP Total 300.00$          300.00$          

STATE EMPLOYMENT REL
HR-REGISTRATION FEE-08/10/23 (DY) 175.00$          175.00$          

STATE EMPLOYMENT REL Total 175.00$          175.00$          
STATE INDUSTRIAL PRO

M-AIR CARE PROGRAM 316.68$          316.68$          
M-WATER TREATMENT PROGRAM 499.94$          499.94$          
M-WATER TREATMENT PROGRAM-WIFI 293.89$          293.89$          

STATE INDUSTRIAL PRO Total 1,110.51$      1,110.51$      
STUBER SCOTT

CS-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 120.59$          120.59$          
STUBER SCOTT Total 120.59$          120.59$          

SUE'S LOVING GRACE L
CS-DSP WORKFORCE SUPPORT/TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT 3,500.00$       3,500.00$       

SUE'S LOVING GRACE L Total 3,500.00$      3,500.00$      
SUMMA HEALTH CORP

HR-STAFF PHYSICAL-06/29/23 (MP) 50.00$            50.00$            
HR-STAFF PHYSICALS-06/20/23 (BK) & 06/30/23 (MS) 100.00$          100.00$          

SUMMA HEALTH CORP Total 150.00$          150.00$          
SUMMER REINFORCEMENT

CRC-SUMMER CAMPERSHIP (MCC) 300.00$          300.00$          
SUMMER REINFORCEMENT Total 300.00$          300.00$          

SUMMIT HOUSING DEVEL
CRC-RENTAL SUBSIDY-AUG 23 (AH) 225.00$          225.00$          
CRC-RESIDENTIAL DAMAGES (WINDOW REPAIR) (AH) 1,646.89$       1,646.89$       

SUMMIT HOUSING DEVEL Total 1,871.89$      1,871.89$      
TALBERT'S COMMERCIAL

A-SUPPLIES 83.37$            83.37$            
TALBERT'S COMMERCIAL Total 83.37$            83.37$            

THE GAZETTE
CR-ADVERTISING & PRINTING (CLASS OF 2023 GRAD AD) 310.00$          310.00$          
DF-SE-ICE CREAM SOCIAL ADVERTISING & PRINTING 400.00$        400.00$          
M-LEGAL NOTICE TO BIDDERS FOR MR733 STATE CAP PROJ 270.50$          270.50$          
PR-ADVERTISING & PRINTING-06/10/23 600.00$          600.00$          

THE GAZETTE Total 1,180.50$      400.00$        1,580.50$      
THE GEOPFERT COMPANY

M-CONTRACT REPAIRS (BOILER REPAIR) 415.00$          415.00$          
M-CONTRACT REPAIRS (HEAT PUMP REPAIR) 2,020.38$       2,020.38$       
M-MATERIALS (PRESSURE SWITCH/ACCESS TEE) 58.50$            58.50$            

THE GEOPFERT COMPANY Total 2,493.88$      2,493.88$      
THE NUHOP CENTER FOR

CRC-SUMMER CAMPERSHIP (LD) 300.00$          300.00$          
THE NUHOP CENTER FOR Total 300.00$          300.00$          

THOMAS JOHN
SSAS-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 123.40$          123.40$          

THOMAS JOHN Total 123.40$          123.40$          
T-MOBILE

TELEPHONE-05/29/23-06/28/23 1,588.27$       1,588.27$       
T-MOBILE Total 1,588.27$      1,588.27$      

TOBII DYNAVOX LLC
SA-BOARDMAKER ONLINE LICENSE 179.10$          179.10$          

TOBII DYNAVOX LLC Total 179.10$          179.10$          

Page 9



July Voucher Report.xlsx
Summary By Vendor

Sum of AMOUNT Fund
Vendor 2855 3300 3315 Grand Total

TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOL
A-COPIER MAINTENANCE-05/16/23-06/15/23 12.55$            12.55$            

TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOL Total 12.55$            12.55$            
TREASURER STATE OF O

CRC-WAIVER LOCAL MATCH-06/01/23-06/30/23 (ES) 3,720.00$       3,720.00$       
CRC-WAIVER LOCAL MATCH-06/01/23-06/30/23 (JM) 10,555.80$    10,555.80$    
CRC-WAIVER LOCAL MATCH-06/01/23-06/30/23 (JW) 7,821.43$       7,821.43$       
CRC-WAIVER LOCAL MATCH-06/01/23-06/30/23 (KB) 10,555.80$    10,555.80$    
CRC-WAIVER LOCAL MATCH-06/01/23-06/30/23 (MD) 7,844.10$       7,844.10$       
CRC-WAIVER LOCAL MATCH-06/01/23-06/30/23 (MR) 3,720.00$       3,720.00$       
HR/CS-BCI/FBI CHECKS & RAPBACKS-JUN 23 531.75$          531.75$          

TREASURER STATE OF O Total 44,748.88$    44,748.88$    
U-HAUL

M-TRUCK RENTAL FOR ICE CREAM SOCIAL-06/22/23 87.34$            87.34$            
U-HAUL Total 87.34$            87.34$            

VIAQUEST DAY AND EMP
CRC-ADS-05/01/23-05/31/23 (ES/JP) 735.25$          735.25$          
CRC-ADS-06/01/23-06/29/23 (ES/JP) 389.25$          389.25$          
CRC-NMT-05/01/23-05/31/23 (ES/JP) 738.97$          738.97$          
CRC-NMT-06/01/23-06/29/23 (ES/JP) 368.52$          368.52$          

VIAQUEST DAY AND EMP Total 2,231.99$      2,231.99$      
WADSWORTH AREA CHAMB

ASM-REGISTRATION FEE-01/25/23 (JK) 20.00$            20.00$            
ASM-REGISTRATION FEE-02/22/23 (ED) 20.00$            20.00$            
ASM-REGISTRATION FEE-02/22/23 (JK) 20.00$            20.00$            

WADSWORTH AREA CHAMB Total 60.00$            60.00$            
WADSWORTH COMMUNICAT

PR-RADIO UNDERWRITING & ADVERTISING-JUL 23 125.00$          125.00$          
WADSWORTH COMMUNICAT Total 125.00$          125.00$          

WALMART COMMUNITY
DF-SE-ICE CREAM SOCIAL EVENT SUPPLIES-2023 28.32$          28.32$            
EI-SUMMER SPLASH PARTY PLAY GROUP SUPPLIES-7/10/23 99.95$            99.95$            
IT-SUPPLIES 3.98$               3.98$               
PS-SUPPLIES FOR SAFETY TOWN-06/19/23-06/23/23 61.89$            61.89$            

WALMART COMMUNITY Total 165.82$          28.32$          194.14$          
WEX BANK

T-GASOLINE-MAY/JUN 23 416.19$          416.19$          
WEX BANK Total 416.19$          416.19$          

WINDFALL INDUSTRIES
A/M-VARIABLE AGREEMENT-MAY 23 2,874.25$       2,874.25$       
CRC-ADS-MAY 23 1,167.75$       1,167.75$       
CRC-INDIVIDUAL EMPLOYMENT SUPPORT-MAY 23 535.80$          535.80$          
CRC-NMT-MAY 23 5,962.59$       5,962.59$       

WINDFALL INDUSTRIES Total 10,540.39$    10,540.39$    
WINKELECTRIC INC

CI-FIRE PULL STATIONS INSTALLATION 5,450.00$               5,450.00$       
WINKELECTRIC INC Total 5,450.00$               5,450.00$      

WOLFF BROTHERS SUPPL
M-SUPPLIES 1,958.19$       1,958.19$       

WOLFF BROTHERS SUPPL Total 1,958.19$      1,958.19$      
WORKS INTERNATIONAL

CS-BODDWORKS STAFF TRAINING PROGRAM 4,063.00$       4,063.00$       
WORKS INTERNATIONAL Total 4,063.00$      4,063.00$      

YAKO-SCHUESZLER MARY
OT-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 212.22$          212.22$          

YAKO-SCHUESZLER MARY Total 212.22$          212.22$          

Page 10



July Voucher Report.xlsx
Summary By Vendor

Sum of AMOUNT Fund
Vendor 2855 3300 3315 Grand Total

YANIGA DAVID
HR-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 116.79$          116.79$          

YANIGA DAVID Total 116.79$          116.79$          
YOHMAN LINDA

INT-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 92.36$            92.36$            
YOHMAN LINDA Total 92.36$            92.36$            

ZANE'S FOUNDATION IN
CR-FAMILY FUN FAIR & EXPO SPONSORSHIP-10/21/23 1,000.00$       1,000.00$       

ZANE'S FOUNDATION IN Total 1,000.00$      1,000.00$      
ZERO TO THREE

EI-TWO YEAR TRAINING & RESOURCE MEMBERSHIPS 3,888.00$       3,888.00$       
ZERO TO THREE Total 3,888.00$      3,888.00$      
Grand Total 83,748.25$             385,288.59$  16,991.65$  486,028.49$  

Page 11



MEDINA COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
MONTHLY STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS

ALL FUNDS
8/31/2023

                              VARIANCE ANALYSIS
BUDGETED YTD RECEIPTS YTD RECEIPTS INCREASE % INCR. % OF BUDGET

ACCT TITLE RECEIPTS JUN JUL AUG CURRENT YEAR PRIOR YEAR (DECREASE) (DECR.) RECEIVED
66.67%

2856-40008 SALES TAX REVENUE 23,200              -                     6,624             -                     20,638                  17,402                3,236               18.60         88.96              
3300-40001 REAL ESTATE TAX (3) 17,418,121       -                     -                     -                     9,651,782             9,956,750           (304,968)          (3.06)          55.41              
3300-40009 ST PYMT IN LIEU OF TAXES -                        -                     -                     -                     -                           -                          -                                         -
3300-40011 ROLLBACK/HOMESTEAD TAX (2) 2,154,183         -                     -                     -                     1,045,013             1,071,734           (26,721)            (2.49)          48.51              
3300-40250 FEES 3,600                -                     -                     1,350             3,250                    2,000                  1,250               62.50         90.28              
3300-40420 GENERAL REIMBURSEMENTS 804,600            25,210           11,402           11,595           450,201                323,409              126,792            39.20         55.95              
3300-40435 MEDICAID SETTLEMENT (7) 980,000            -                     -                     856,617         1,670,270             741,456              928,814            125.27        170.44            
3300-40438 TARGETED CASE MGT (5) 904,000            91,546           102,523         95,335           737,641                634,322              103,319            16.29         81.60              
3300-40439 WAIVER INCOME (5) 39,000              -                     -                     18,461           23,954                  30,712                (6,758)              (22.00)        61.42              
3300-40440 MAC 556,000            -                     -                     -                     298,479                286,523              11,956              4.17           53.68              
3300-40599 OTHER REVENUE 10,000              281                1,483             1,801             13,156                  50,859                (37,702)            (74.13)        131.56            
3300-40601 GRANTS - FEDERAL (4) 118,938            23,464           -                     25,001           89,091                  80,871                8,219               10.16         74.91              
2855/3300-40602 GRANTS - STATE (4) 313,500            -                     1,103             10,710           18,041                  33,972                (15,931)            (46.89)        5.75                
3300-40606 OOD 280,000            3,583             5,887             27,423           84,442                  121,928              (37,486)            (30.74)        30.16              
3300-40612 DEPT OF ED SUBSIDY 510,000            45,595           22,447           45,115           374,278                340,515              33,763              9.92           73.39              
3300-40710 RENT 116,000            9,842             9,262             9,262             78,522                  67,722                10,800              15.95         67.69              
3315/3300-40712 REFUNDS 2,000                -                     1,521             488                6,635                    4,059                  2,576               63.45         331.73            
3300-40799 OTHER NON-REVENUE (9) -                        -                     -                     -                     70                         360                     (289)                 (80.41)                          -
3315-40072 DONATIONS (6) 10,000              2,270             -                 5                    2,532                    3,916                  (1,384)              (35.33)        25.32              
3315-40503 INTEREST 2,000                -                     -                     -                     4,736                    338                     4,398               1,301.18     236.80            

   GRAND TOTALS 24,245,142       201,790         162,254         1,103,162      14,572,730           13,768,848         803,883            5.84           60.11              
check: 201,790.44           162,253.53           1,103,161.65        14,572,730.35               13,768,847.63            

2855-40450 TRANSFERS (8) -                        -                     -                     -                     -                           -                          -                       
14,572,730.35               13,768,847.63            803,882.72              

Footnotes:
1. This report combines all funds for MCBDD (General, Capital, Capital SalesTax and Donated).
2. Rollback/ Homestead is the portion of Real Estate Taxes that are paid by the State twice a year. 1st half received 3/31/23.

4. Grants - Federal (Title XX, National School Lunch, Title VI), Grants - State (RAP, Capital Assistance Grants (Housing), Other State Grants)

8. Cash transfer from general fund to capital improvement fund - no cash transfers expected in CY23.
9. Other Non-revenue - insurance premiums PT staff (moved to 40420 general reimbursements in 2023)

6. Donations received (3315-40072): Mar - $50 (Jill Becherucci for Co. Supp), May - $150 (Bob & Laura Calmer - in memory of grandson who attended Windfall School - for Education 
Recreational items), $22.50 Box Tops for Education, $35 (Terri Hanson - towards Memorial Grove (no specific use), Jun - $1,135 (Community Shred Day - towards Scholarship fund, 

7. Medicaid Settlement - cost report and waiver match reconciliations. For CY23, we expect FY21 waiver match reconciliation and CY19 cost report settlement (was expected in 2022). Mar - 
FY21 Waiver Match Reconciliation rec'd, Aug - CY19 cost report settlement rec'd

3. Real Estate taxes are received twice a year typically in April and August or September. 1st half received 3/31/23.

5. Medicaid payments (Waiver & Targeted Case Management) - 2023 waiver revenue is Transit NMT waiver billing and Supported Employment for previous CY22 quarter.



MEDINA COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
MONTHLY EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

ALL FUNDS
AUGUST 2023

INITIAL BUDGET ADJUSTED YTD YTD YTD INCREASE UNSPENT %
ACCT TITLE BUDGET CHANGES BUDGET JUN JUL AUG BUDGET EXPENDED PRIOR YEAR (DECREASE) BALANCE 2023 SPENT

66.67%
VARIOUS SALARIES (5) 8,482,126        -                   8,482,126        915,161             610,593             604,853             5,546,005         5,202,324           5,438,429          (236,104)              3,279,802          61.33      
3300-50060 WORKERS COMP 84,648             -                   84,648             9,068                 6,106                 6,049                 55,347              51,857                 54,397                (2,541)                  32,791               61.26      
3300-50070 UNEMPLOYMENT 66,170             -                   66,170             -                         4,161                 -                         43,265              9,281                   5,168                  4,113                   56,889               14.03      
3300-50080 PERS 960,177           -                   960,177           104,361             69,946               71,672               627,808            599,446              600,014              (568)                     360,731             62.43      
3300-50081 MEDICARE 122,738           -                   122,738           12,529               8,353                 8,263                 80,252              71,070                 73,941                (2,871)                  51,668               57.90      
3300-50082 STRS 224,884           -                   224,884           23,232               14,111               14,006               147,040            127,492              127,981              (489)                     97,392               56.69      
3300-50090 HOSPITALIZATION 2,586,539        -                   2,586,539        170,640             172,102             172,118             1,691,199         1,383,242           1,423,081          (39,839)                1,203,297          53.48      
3300-50091 DENTAL INSURANCE 120,040           -                   120,040           9,956                 9,661                 9,478                 80,027              88,673                 80,887                7,786                   31,367               73.87      
3300/3315-50100 SUPPLIES 216,430           8,500           224,930           16,986               19,825               15,092               149,953            104,091              105,120              (1,030)                  120,839             46.28      
3300-50200 MATERIALS 20,300             -                   20,300             1,767                 445                    392                    13,533              5,243                   10,296                (5,053)                  15,057               25.83      
3300-50230 REPAIRS 53,500             -                   53,500             3,594                 3,343                 5,937                 35,667              33,781                 25,775                8,006                   19,719               63.14      
3300-50250 EMERGENCY RELIEF 25,000             -                   25,000             -                         -                         722                    16,667              722                      2,118                  (1,396)                  24,278               2.89        
3300-50450 FEES 379,100           -                   379,100           -                         733                    87,098               252,733            262,235              236,041              26,194                 116,865             69.17      
3300-50515 PROPERTY & LIABILITY INS 54,450             650              55,100             -                         356                    14,309               36,733              51,376                 40,255                11,121                 3,724                 93.24      
3300-50536 VEHICLE INSURANCE 11,000             (650)             10,350             -                         -                         -                         6,900                8,723                   9,422                  (699)                     1,627                 84.28      
3300-50540 ADVERTISING 37,600             -                   37,600             1,995                 2,500                 2,380                 25,067              26,874                 22,232                4,642                   10,726               71.47      
3300/3315-50541 PRINTING 7,550               -                   7,550               342                    705                    876                    5,033                3,263                   6,920                  (3,658)                  4,287                 43.21      
3300/3315-50560 TRAVEL 120,950           (8,500)          112,450           10,436               12,502               13,191               74,967              78,924                 44,595                34,330                 33,526               70.19      
3300/3315-50580 CONTRACT SERVICES 2,160,109        61,690         2,221,799        98,552               195,754             103,619             1,481,199         1,172,489           1,297,245          (124,757)              1,049,310          52.77      
3300-50590 CONTRACT PROJECTS 540,000           -                   540,000           750                    63,300               66,200               360,000            154,776              58,505                96,271                 385,224             28.66      
3300-50600 GASOLINE 4,500               -                   4,500               -                         416                    360                    3,000                2,439                   3,762                  (1,323)                  2,061                 54.19      
3300/3315-50610 OTHER EXPENSE (3) 105,515           -                   105,515           1,797                 1,322                 2,125                 70,343              71,322                 50,354                20,968                 34,193               67.59      
VARIOUS UTILITIES 247,700           -                   247,700           16,994               17,153               17,315               165,133            152,938              266,348              (113,409)              94,762               61.74      
3300/3315-50711 RENTALS 8,350               -                   8,350               168                    2,325                 149                    5,567                3,541                   3,477                  64                         4,809                 42.41      
3300/3315-50780 EQUIPMENT 141,500           -                   141,500           1,101                 27,724               1,900                 94,333              86,742                 72,497                14,244                 54,758               61.30      
2855-50580 CONTRACT SERVICES (CI) 50,000             -                   50,000             3,090                 -                         -                         33,333              3,090                   -                      3,090                   46,910               6.18        
2855-50590 CAPITAL PROJECTS (CI) 734,800           -                   734,800           13,830               83,748               20,075               489,867            612,962              344,424              268,538               121,838             83.42      
2856-50590 CAPITAL PROJECTS (SALES TAX) 23,200             8,800           32,000             -                         -                         -                         21,333              -                       30,862                (30,862)                32,000               -          
SUBTOTAL - EXPENDITURES 17,588,876     70,490         17,659,366     1,416,349          1,327,183          1,238,177          11,612,304       10,368,914         10,434,145        (65,231)                7,290,452          58.72      
3300-50623 MEDICAID LOCAL MATCH (2) 6,779,000        -                   6,779,000        37,857               44,217               1,860,292          4,519,333         4,505,418           3,797,175          708,243               2,273,582          66.46      

-                       
     GRAND TOTALS 24,367,876     70,490         24,438,366     1,454,206          1,371,400          3,098,469          16,131,638       14,874,332         14,231,320        643,012               9,564,034          60.86      
PRIOR YEAR CARRYOVER (4) 661                    13,968               23                      809,251 716,508

check: 24,367,876 70,490 24,438,366 1,454,206.22 1,371,400.44 3,098,469.45 16,131,638 14,874,331.61 14,231,319.95 9,564,034

3300-50960 TRANSFERS (6) -                       -                   -                       -                         -                         -                         -                    -                       -                      -                       -                     

3300-50981 RESERVE GENERAL (7) 8,948,387        (282,499)      8,665,888        -                         -                         -                         8,665,888         -                       8,867,406          (201,518)              8,665,888          -          
2855-50981 RESERVE CAPITAL (7) 2,801,357        -                   2,801,357        -                         -                         -                         2,801,357         -                       3,586,157          (784,800)              2,801,357          -          

11,749,744     (282,499)      11,467,245     11,467,245       -                           12,453,563        (986,318)              11,467,245        -              

36,117,620 35,905,611 14,874,331.61
FOOTNOTES:

2. Local Match includes quarterly payments plus 5th invoice to DODD for Medicaid match, as well as match for those individuals living in a DC. 6.5% provider retention match is also posted here.

4. Prior Year Carry-over is 2022 expenses paid in 2023
5. Salaries - three pay months (June and December 2023). 

7. Reserve - Designated reserve accounts covered by ORC 5705.222 (C)

              YTD VARIANCE ANALYSIS

3. Other Expense includes one-time payments (e.g. professional memberships - OACBDD, OPRA, Chambers, etc.).

6. Transfers- This is not an expense but is needed to transfer money from the general fund to the capital improvement fund (none needed for 2023)

TOTAL RESERVE AMOUNTS:

1. This report combines all funds for MCBDD (General, Capital, Sales Tax and Donated); Initial Budget is the initial approved 2023 Budget. Budget changes are for appropriation transfers, increases or decreases that occur 
after the intial budget is approved. Adjusted budget is current budget net of budget changes.



MEDINA COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
CASH BALANCE FOR MONTH ENDING: August 31, 2023

CURRENT PRIOR NET 
YEAR YEAR CHANGE

FUND # 2855 Capital Fund 2,455,811.35      2,372,872.80    82,938.55           
2855 Capital Fund Reserve 2,801,357.00      3,586,157.00    (784,800.00)        
2856 Capital Sales Tax Fund 32,354.23           16,010.31         16,343.92           
3300 General Fund 19,898,857.23    16,758,969.82  3,139,887.41      
3300 General Fund Reserve 8,665,888.00      8,867,406.00    (201,518.00)        
3315 Donated Fund 75,453.14           103,430.10       (27,976.96)          

NA Residential Fund- Held by NEON 129,918.51         174,609.04       (44,690.53)          

TOTALS 34,059,639.46    31,879,455.07  2,180,184.39      
RESERVE TOTAL 11,467,245.00    12,453,563.00  (986,318.00)        

TOTALS LESS RESERVES 22,592,394.46    19,425,892.07  3,166,502.39      

Note 1: Cash held by NEON is used to pay Supported Living and Family Support Services
Note 2: Reserve accounts in accordance with ORC 5705.222

 -
 5,000,000

 10,000,000
 15,000,000
 20,000,000
 25,000,000
 30,000,000
 35,000,000
 40,000,000
 45,000,000

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

Cash Balance (All funds & COG) 

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023



MEDINA COUNTY BOARD OF DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
MONTHLY CASH FLOW

8/31/2023

BEGINNING YTD
FUND DESCRIPTION BALANCE JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG TOTAL
2855 Capital Improvements Revenue -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    5,873,220.57$    
2855 Capital Improvements Expenses 245,512.19$        25,854.28$         182,982.70$       27,297.50$         13,662.80$          16,920.00$         83,748.25$         20,074.50$         616,052.22$       

Total Cash Available: 5,873,220.57$     5,627,708.38$     5,601,854.10$    5,418,871.40$    5,391,573.90$    5,377,911.10$     5,360,991.10$    5,277,242.85$    5,257,168.35$    5,257,168.35$    

2856 Capital Sales Tax Revenue 6,541.77$            -$                    -$                    7,471.85$           -$                    -$                    6,624.19$           -$                    32,354.23$         
2856 Capital Sales Tax Expenses -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    

Total Cash Available: 11,716.42$          18,258.19$          18,258.19$         18,258.19$         25,730.04$         25,730.04$          25,730.04$         32,354.23$         32,354.23$         32,354.23$         

3300 General Fund Revenue 258,499.19$        240,828.43$       10,847,426.85$  1,312,419.12$    427,344.02$        199,520.52$       154,129.34$       1,103,156.65$    42,796,047.96$  
3300 General Fund Expenditures 2,446,927.96$     1,304,867.70$    1,127,326.23$    2,423,669.41$    1,150,544.75$     1,435,524.86$    1,270,660.54$    3,071,781.28$    14,231,302.73$  

Total Cash Available: 28,252,723.84$   26,064,295.07$   25,000,255.80$  34,720,356.42$  33,609,106.13$  32,885,905.40$   31,649,901.06$  30,533,369.86$  28,564,745.23$  28,564,745.23$  

3315 Donated Fund Revenue -$                    -$                    4,786.00$           -$                    207.50$               2,269.92$           1,500.00$           5.00$                  102,429.80$       
3315 Donated Fund Expenditures 1,204.40$            311.74$              -$                    93.84$                -$                    1,761.36$           16,991.65$         6,613.67$           26,976.66$         

Total Cash Available: 93,661.38$          92,456.98$          92,145.24$         96,931.24$         96,837.40$         97,044.90$          97,553.46$         82,061.81$         75,453.14$         75,453.14$         

ALL All Fund Revenue 265,040.96$        240,828.43$       10,852,212.85$  1,319,890.97$    427,551.52$        201,790.44$       162,253.53$       1,103,161.65$    48,804,052.56$  
ALL All Fund Expenditures 2,693,644.55$     1,331,033.72$    1,310,308.93$    2,451,060.75$    1,164,207.55$     1,454,206.22$    1,371,400.44$    3,098,469.45$    14,874,331.61$  

Total Cash Available: 34,231,322.21$   31,802,718.62$   30,712,513.33$  40,254,417.25$  39,123,247.47$  38,386,591.44$   37,134,175.66$  35,925,028.75$  33,929,720.95$  33,929,720.95$  
check 31,802,718.62 30,712,513.33 40,254,417.25 39,123,247.47 38,386,591.44 37,134,175.66 35,925,028.75 33,929,720.95 33,929,720.95

Monthly (Use) Of Fund Balance: (2,428,603.59) (1,090,205.29) 9,541,903.92 (1,131,169.78) (736,656.03) (1,252,415.78) (1,209,146.91) (1,995,307.80) (301,601.26)

FOOTNOTES:

(1) Funds held at NEON are not included here since money available is already included as a transfer from Fund 3300, earmarked for Supported Living and Family Support Services (NEON balance 6/30/23: $179,313.93)

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG
All Fund Revenue $265,040.96 $240,828.43 $10,852,212.85 $1,319,890.97 $427,551.52 $201,790.44 $162,253.53 $1,103,161.65
All Fund Expenditures $2,693,644.55 $1,331,033.72 $1,310,308.93 $2,451,060.75 $1,164,207.55 $1,454,206.22 $1,371,400.44 $3,098,469.45
Monthly (Use) Of Fund Balance: (2,428,603.59) (1,090,205.29) 9,541,903.92 (1,131,169.78) (736,656.03) (1,252,415.78) (1,209,146.91) (1,995,307.80)

 $(4,000,000.00)

 $(2,000,000.00)

 $-

 $2,000,000.00

 $4,000,000.00

 $6,000,000.00

 $8,000,000.00

 $10,000,000.00

 $12,000,000.00

All Fund Revenue All Fund Expenditures Monthly (Use) Of Fund Balance:



August Voucher Report.xlsx
Summary By Vendor

Sum of AMOUNT Fund
Vendor 2855 3300 3315 Grand Total

4 IMPRINT INC
CR-SUPPLIES 4,756.77$           4,756.77$           

4 IMPRINT INC Total 4,756.77$          4,756.77$          
AC PASSAGE ENTERPRIS

CRC-ADS-03/06/23-07/28/23 2,638.25$           2,638.25$           
CRC-NMT-03/06/23-07/28/23 8,277.96$           8,277.96$           

AC PASSAGE ENTERPRIS Total 10,916.21$        10,916.21$        
ADAPTIVE SPORTS PROG

CRC-SUMMER CAMPERSHIP (JP) 300.00$              300.00$              
ADAPTIVE SPORTS PROG Total 300.00$              300.00$              

AIRGAS USA LLC
NU-OXYGEN TANK RENTAL FEES-07/01/23-07/31/23 28.83$                28.83$                

AIRGAS USA LLC Total 28.83$                28.83$                
AKRON AREA YMCA

CRC-SUMMER CAMPERSHIPS (LS) 300.00$              300.00$              
CRC-SUMMER CAMPERSHIPS (VF) 300.00$              300.00$              

AKRON AREA YMCA Total 600.00$              600.00$              
ALONOVUS CORP

CR-ADVERTISING & PRINTING-07/20/23 549.75$              549.75$              
PR-ADVERTISING/PRINTING (MEDINA COUNTY FAIR GUIDE) 450.00$              450.00$              

ALONOVUS CORP Total 999.75$              999.75$              
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI

A-SUPPLIES 111.89$              111.89$              
CR-SUPPLIES 255.42$              255.42$              
EI-SUPPLIES 109.84$              109.84$              
ES-EQUIPMENT (ICE MAKER MACHINE) 1,899.98$           1,899.98$           
ES-SUPPLIES 0.01$                   0.01$                   
M-SUPPLIES 799.31$              799.31$              
PS/DF-AT-SUPPLIES 202.96$              203.75$      406.71$              

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVI Total 3,379.41$          203.75$     3,583.16$          
AMERICAN RED CROSS H

CS-FIRST AID/CPR STAFF-07/17/23-08/02/23(PW/NR/DH) 252.00$              252.00$              
CS-FIRST AID/CPR-06/22/23-07/14/23 (NR/PW) 108.00$              108.00$              
CS-FIRST AID/CPR-07/26/23 (NR) 36.00$                36.00$                
CS-FIRST AID/CPR-5/28(DH); 7/10(PW); & 7/25/23(NR) 108.00$              108.00$              

AMERICAN RED CROSS H Total 504.00$              504.00$              
APPLE INC

DF-AT-APPLE VOLUME PURCHASING PROGRAM DEPOSIT 4,000.00$  4,000.00$           
APPLE INC Total 4,000.00$  4,000.00$          

ARAMARK SPORTS & ENT
CS-ICE CREAM CART FOR DSP/IND ZOO DAY-09/14/23 744.50$              744.50$              

ARAMARK SPORTS & ENT Total 744.50$              744.50$              
ARMSTRONG CABLE SERV

AT/M-INTERNET SERVICES-08/15/23-09/14/23 304.90$              304.90$              
ARMSTRONG CABLE SERV Total 304.90$              304.90$              

B & H PHOTO
IT-SUPPLIES 89.64$                89.64$                

B & H PHOTO Total 89.64$                89.64$                
BALOUGH-GRAHAM ALEXA

SSA-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 96.87$                96.87$                
BALOUGH-GRAHAM ALEXA Total 96.87$                96.87$                

BEYOND WORDS MUSIC A
CRC-SUMMER CAMPERSHIP (MD) 300.00$              300.00$              

BEYOND WORDS MUSIC A Total 300.00$              300.00$              
BOOTH RICHARD

T-GASOLINE REIMBURSEMENT 52.24$                52.24$                
BOOTH RICHARD Total 52.24$                52.24$                

BRITTCO LLC
IT-SOFTWARE MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION-AUG 23 3,550.00$           3,550.00$           

BRITTCO LLC Total 3,550.00$          3,550.00$          

Page  1



August Voucher Report.xlsx
Summary By Vendor

Sum of AMOUNT Fund
Vendor 2855 3300 3315 Grand Total

BUEHLERS FOOD MARKET
A-SUPPLIES (BOARD MEETING-07/24/23) 59.69$                59.69$                
AT-SUPPLIES 54.56$                101.42$      155.98$              

BUEHLERS FOOD MARKET Total 114.25$              101.42$     215.67$              
CALL JENIFER

SSA-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 175.80$              175.80$              
CALL JENIFER Total 175.80$              175.80$              

CALL2RECYCLE INC
IT-SUPPLIES 187.50$              187.50$              

CALL2RECYCLE INC Total 187.50$              187.50$              
CARABALLO JERAMEE

BO-TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 132.31$              132.31$              
CARABALLO JERAMEE Total 132.31$              132.31$              

CELESTE'S TASTY TREA
SSA-SUPPLIES (STAFF APPRECIATION-ICE CREAM TRUCK) 244.50$              244.50$              

CELESTE'S TASTY TREA Total 244.50$              244.50$              
CLEVELAND CLINIC FOU

T-ANNUAL DRIVER PHYSICALS (SG/TL) 150.00$              150.00$              
CLEVELAND CLINIC FOU Total 150.00$              150.00$              

CLEVELAND METROPARKS
CS-DSP & INDIVIDUALS EVENT ZOO ADMISSION-09/14/23 560.00$              560.00$              

CLEVELAND METROPARKS Total 560.00$              560.00$              
COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO

M-GAS-06/15/23-07/14/23 599.75$              599.75$              
COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO Total 599.75$              599.75$              

CONSTELLATION NEWENE
M-GAS-JUN 23 166.66$              166.66$              

CONSTELLATION NEWENE Total 166.66$              166.66$              
CONSUMER SUPPORT SER

CRC-NMT-05/25/23-06/30/23 (FF/MH/AS/CW) 1,557.24$           1,557.24$           
CS-DSP WORKFORCE SUPPORT/TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT 3,800.00$           3,800.00$           

CONSUMER SUPPORT SER Total 5,357.24$          5,357.24$          
CRITZER KELLY

OT-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 12.45$                12.45$                
CRITZER KELLY Total 12.45$                12.45$                

CROSS CREEK APARTMEN
CRC-RENTAL ASSISTANCE-SEP 23 (LM) 512.00$              512.00$              

CROSS CREEK APARTMEN Total 512.00$              512.00$              
DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF

DENTAL PREMIUM-SEP 23 9,477.63$           9,477.63$           
DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF Total 9,477.63$          9,477.63$          

DERGA ANDREW
SSA-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 108.08$              108.08$              

DERGA ANDREW Total 108.08$              108.08$              
E.S. BEVERIDGE & ASS

HR-COBRA ADMIN SERVICES-AUG 23 102.00$              102.00$              
E.S. BEVERIDGE & ASS Total 102.00$              102.00$              

EASTERSEALS CENTRAL
CRC-ADS-07/10/23-07/31/23 (MES) 388.75$              388.75$              
CRC-NMT-07/10/23-07/31/23 (MES) 204.90$              204.90$              

EASTERSEALS CENTRAL Total 593.65$              593.65$              
ENHANCE ABILITY LLC

CRC-ADS-06/26/23-07/26/23 (MS) 1,295.00$           1,295.00$           
CRC-ADS-06/30/23-07/24/23 (AP) 1,036.00$           1,036.00$           
CRC-ADS-07/03/23 (PM) 129.50$              129.50$              
CRC-NMT-06/26/23-07/26/23 (MS) 409.80$              409.80$              
CRC-NMT-06/30/23-07/24/23 (AP) 327.84$              327.84$              
CRC-NMT-07/03/23 (PM) 40.98$                40.98$                
CRC-TRANSPORTATION SHADOWING (BS) 2,475.24$           2,475.24$           
CS-DSP WORKFORCE SUPPORT/TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT 700.00$              700.00$              

ENHANCE ABILITY LLC Total 6,414.36$          6,414.36$          

Page  2



August Voucher Report.xlsx
Summary By Vendor

Sum of AMOUNT Fund
Vendor 2855 3300 3315 Grand Total

FAIRLAWNGIG
M-BUSINESS STATIC 13/BUSINESS BASIC-8/16-9/15/23 600.00$              600.00$              

FAIRLAWNGIG Total 600.00$              600.00$              
FIRST COMMUNICATIONS

M-TELEPHONE-AUG 23 2,879.19$           2,879.19$           
FIRST COMMUNICATIONS Total 2,879.19$          2,879.19$          

FULTON SAVANAH
SSA-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 44.67$                44.67$                

FULTON SAVANAH Total 44.67$                44.67$                
GEARING DIANE

CE-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 148.69$              148.69$              
GEARING DIANE Total 148.69$              148.69$              

GOLD CARE SERVICES
CRC-RESPITE SERVICES-JUL 23 (KB) 960.00$              960.00$              

GOLD CARE SERVICES Total 960.00$              960.00$              
GORDON FOOD SERVICE

FSLP-CAFETERIA GROCERIES-08/11/23 439.21$              439.21$              
M-SUPPLIES 345.51$              345.51$              

GORDON FOOD SERVICE Total 784.72$              784.72$              
GRAINGER

DF-CS-SUPPLIES 768.00$      768.00$              
GRAINGER Total 768.00$     768.00$              

GRAPHIC ENTERPRISES
COPIER MAINTENANCE-06/28/23-07/27/23 792.59$              792.59$              
PRINTER MAINT.-JUL 23 PLUS OVERAGE-APR/MAY/JUN 23 671.47$              671.47$              
PRINTER MAINTENANCE-08/01/23-08/31/23 500.00$              500.00$              

GRAPHIC ENTERPRISES Total 1,964.06$          1,964.06$          
GREENLEAF FAMILY CEN

CRC-INTERPRETER SVCS-07/14/23-07/19/23 (RS) 440.00$              440.00$              
CRC-INTERPRETER SVCS-07/21/23-07/31/23 (RS) 660.00$              660.00$              
CRC-INTERPRETER SVCS-08/01/23-08/10/23 (RS) 880.00$              880.00$              

GREENLEAF FAMILY CEN Total 1,980.00$          1,980.00$          
HAPPY CARE CONNECTIO

CRC-RAP SECURITY DEPOSIT (MM) 750.00$              750.00$              
CRC-RENTAL ASSISTANCE-AUG 23 (MM) 322.00$              322.00$              
CRC-RENTAL ASSISTANCE-SEP 23 (MM) 322.00$              322.00$              

HAPPY CARE CONNECTIO Total 1,394.00$          1,394.00$          
HARTMAN SARAH

AT-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 162.44$              162.44$              
HARTMAN SARAH Total 162.44$              162.44$              

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SE
M-MATERIALS 392.02$              392.02$              
M-RENTALS (FLOOR STRIPPER) 99.00$                99.00$                
M-SUPPLIES 66.84$                66.84$                

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SE Total 557.86$              557.86$              
HUMPHREY DEBBIE

EI-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 136.90$              136.90$              
HUMPHREY DEBBIE Total 136.90$              136.90$              

HUNTINGTON NATIONAL
AT-REGISTRATION FEE-08/11/23 (CJ) 100.00$              100.00$              
BO-CONFERENCE LODGING-07/13/23 (JC) 153.69$              153.69$              
CR-WEBINAR REGISTRATION FEE-08/03/23 (RS) 149.00$              149.00$              
HR-REGISTRATION FEE (VIRTUAL NOTARY CLASS) (KC) 130.00$              130.00$              
HR-REGISTRATION FEE (VIRTUAL NOTARY CLASS) (SL) 130.00$              130.00$              

HUNTINGTON NATIONAL Total 662.69$              662.69$              
IMPACT GROUP PUBLIC

SSA-PROFESSIONAL DEV TRAINING 3,000.00$           3,000.00$           
SSA-PROFESSIONAL DEV TRAINING & DISC ANALYSIS 2,400.00$           2,400.00$           

IMPACT GROUP PUBLIC Total 5,400.00$          5,400.00$          

Page  3



August Voucher Report.xlsx
Summary By Vendor

Sum of AMOUNT Fund
Vendor 2855 3300 3315 Grand Total

INDEPENDENT EMPLOYME
CRC-NMT-06/25/23-07/08/23 1,065.48$           1,065.48$           
CRC-NMT-07/09/23-07/22/23 1,803.12$           1,803.12$           
CRC-NMT-07/23/23-08/05/23 1,762.14$           1,762.14$           

INDEPENDENT EMPLOYME Total 4,630.74$          4,630.74$          
INTERVENTION FOR PEA

CRC-ADS-06/03/23-06/27/23 (EB) 292.37$              292.37$              
CRC-NMT-06/03/23-06/27/23 (EB) 286.86$              286.86$              

INTERVENTION FOR PEA Total 579.23$              579.23$              
IRON MOUNTAIN INC

A-STORAGE PERIOD-08/01/23-08/31/23 199.03$              199.03$              
IRON MOUNTAIN INC Total 199.03$              199.03$              

JAEGER AMBER
EI-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 193.23$              193.23$              

JAEGER AMBER Total 193.23$              193.23$              
JOHNSON CONTROLS SEC

M-FIRE ALARM SERVICE CONTRACT-09/01/23-11/30/23 313.03$              313.03$              
JOHNSON CONTROLS SEC Total 313.03$              313.03$              

JOY OF MEDINA COUNTY
PR-ADVERTISING & PRINTING-OCT 23 245.00$              245.00$              

JOY OF MEDINA COUNTY Total 245.00$              245.00$              
JOYCE JOANNE

PBS-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 85.15$                85.15$                
JOYCE JOANNE Total 85.15$                85.15$                

KAPTEIN MEGAN
PT-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 108.60$              108.60$              

KAPTEIN MEGAN Total 108.60$              108.60$              
KNOX COMPANY

M-SUPPLIES (SURFACE MOUNT KNOXBOX FOR FIRE DEPT) 519.00$              519.00$              
KNOX COMPANY Total 519.00$              519.00$              

KOINONIA HOMES INC
CRC-INDIVIDUAL EMPLOYMENT SUPPORT-JAN-JUN 23 (NB) 91.20$                91.20$                
CRC-INDIVIDUAL EMPLOYMENT SUPPORT-JAN-JUN 23 (NZ) 79.80$                79.80$                
CRC-INDIVIDUAL EMPLOYMENT SUPPORT-NOV/DEC 22 (NB) 22.80$                22.80$                

KOINONIA HOMES INC Total 193.80$              193.80$              
KREBS JOHN

ASM-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 101.53$              101.53$              
KREBS JOHN Total 101.53$              101.53$              

LANGUAGE LEARNING AS
SP/OT/PT-THERAPY SERVICES-JUN/JUL 23 4,642.30$           4,642.30$           

LANGUAGE LEARNING AS Total 4,642.30$          4,642.30$          
LARLHAM HATTIE

CRC-ADS-06/05/23-06/28/23 (HW) 432.50$              432.50$              
CRC-ADS-07/03/23-07/31/23 (HW) 491.32$              491.32$              
CRC-INDIVIDUAL EMPLOYMENT SUPPORT-JUN 23 (JB) 22.80$                22.80$                
CRC-INDIVIDUAL EMPLOYMENT SUPPORT-JUN 23 (KB) 22.80$                22.80$                
CRC-INDIVIDUAL EMPLOYMENT SUPPORT-JUN 23 (KJ) 11.40$                11.40$                
CRC-INDIVIDUAL EMPLOYMENT SUPPORT-JUN 23 (MD) 22.80$                22.80$                

LARLHAM HATTIE Total 1,003.62$          1,003.62$          
LEADERSHIP MEDINA CO

HR-LEAD INSTITUTE TUITION REGISTRATION FEE (DY) 3,000.00$           3,000.00$           
LEADERSHIP MEDINA CO Total 3,000.00$          3,000.00$          

LEGACY ROOFING SERVI
CI-SCHOOL GUTTER REPLACEMENT PROJECT-FINAL INVOICE 20,074.50$             20,074.50$        

LEGACY ROOFING SERVI Total 20,074.50$             20,074.50$        
LENOVO (UNITED STATE

ES-SUPPLIES (LAPTOP WARRANTY) (NB) 163.90$              163.90$              
LENOVO (UNITED STATE Total 163.90$              163.90$              

LILLY CHELSEA
SSA-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 58.03$                58.03$                

LILLY CHELSEA Total 58.03$                58.03$                

Page  4



August Voucher Report.xlsx
Summary By Vendor

Sum of AMOUNT Fund
Vendor 2855 3300 3315 Grand Total

LINO DANIELLE
SSA-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 382.39$              382.39$              

LINO DANIELLE Total 382.39$              382.39$              
LOVE INSURANCE AGENC

A-2023 ANNUAL CYBER INSURANCE 14,309.00$        14,309.00$        
LOVE INSURANCE AGENC Total 14,309.00$        14,309.00$        

MAJKRZAK ASHLEY
EI-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 270.72$              270.72$              

MAJKRZAK ASHLEY Total 270.72$              270.72$              
MAJOROS PAULA

DS-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 3.41$                   3.41$                   
M-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 84.23$                84.23$                
SO-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 50.57$                50.57$                

MAJOROS PAULA Total 138.21$              138.21$              
MALECKAR STACEY

A-TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 132.31$              132.31$              
MALECKAR STACEY Total 132.31$              132.31$              

MANSOUR GAVIN LPA
HR-LEGAL SERVICES-JUN 23 266.00$              266.00$              

MANSOUR GAVIN LPA Total 266.00$              266.00$              
MCKESSON MEDICAL-SUR

NU-SUPPLIES (ASPIRATOR PUMP) 489.71$              489.71$              
MCKESSON MEDICAL-SUR Total 489.71$              489.71$              

MEDINA COUNTY ECONOM
CE-ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL (06/01/23-05/31/24) 1,500.00$           1,500.00$           

MEDINA COUNTY ECONOM Total 1,500.00$          1,500.00$          
MEDINA COUNTY HEALTH

M-PLAN REVIEW FEE FOR MR733 PROJECT 150.00$              150.00$              
MEDINA COUNTY HEALTH Total 150.00$              150.00$              

MEDINA COUNTY SANITA
M-WATER/SEWER-06/13/23-07/31/23 1,524.37$           1,524.37$           

MEDINA COUNTY SANITA Total 1,524.37$          1,524.37$          
MEDINA COUNTY TRANSI

CRC-NMT-JUL 23 4,874.80$           4,874.80$           
MEDINA COUNTY TRANSI Total 4,874.80$          4,874.80$          

MEDINA CREATIVE ACCE
CRC-ADS-07/01/23-07/31/23 (LJ) 759.47$              759.47$              
CRC-ADS-07/05/23-07/26/23 (JM) 259.50$              259.50$              
CRC-ADS-07/05/23-07/27/23 (DG) 230.09$              230.09$              
CRC-ADS-07/06/23-07/31/23 (BB) 259.50$              259.50$              
CRC-ADS-07/07/23-07/31/23 (MW) 247.39$              247.39$              
CRC-ADS-07/25/23 (GC) 43.25$                43.25$                
CRC-NMT-07/06/23-07/31/23 (BB) 122.94$              122.94$              
CRC-SUMMER CAMPERSHIP (DK) 300.00$              300.00$              
CS-DSP WORKFORCE SUPPORT/TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT 55,700.00$        55,700.00$        

MEDINA CREATIVE ACCE Total 57,922.14$        57,922.14$        
MEDINA CREATIVE HOUS

CRC-HOUSING SUBSIDY-AUG 23 1,229.70$           1,229.70$           
MEDINA CREATIVE HOUS Total 1,229.70$          1,229.70$          

MEDINA GLASS COMPANY
M-CONTRACT REPAIRS (WINDOW REPLACEMENT) 1,640.00$           1,640.00$           

MEDINA GLASS COMPANY Total 1,640.00$          1,640.00$          

Page  5



August Voucher Report.xlsx
Summary By Vendor

Sum of AMOUNT Fund
Vendor 2855 3300 3315 Grand Total

MIDWEST INNOVATIONS
CRC-08/07/23-08/11/23 (JS/JH) 735.79$              735.79$              
CRC-ADS-07/10/23-07/14/23 (JS) 450.66$              450.66$              
CRC-ADS-07/17/23-07/21/23 (JS/JH) 661.46$              661.46$              
CRC-ADS-07/24/23-07/28/23 (JS/JH) 696.14$              696.14$              
CRC-ADS-07/31/23 (JS/JH) 172.75$              172.75$              
CRC-ADS-08/01/23-08/04/23 (JS/JH) 647.75$              647.75$              
CRC-NMT-07/10/23-07/14/23 (JS) 122.94$              122.94$              
CRC-NMT-07/17/23-07/21/23 (JS/JH) 286.86$              286.86$              
CRC-NMT-07/24/23-07/28/23 (JS/JH) 368.82$              368.82$              
CRC-NMT-07/31/23 (JS/JH) 81.96$                81.96$                
CRC-NMT-08/01/23-08/04/23 (JS/JH) 286.86$              286.86$              
CRC-NMT-08/07/23-08/11/23 (JS/JH) 327.84$              327.84$              
M-CUSTODIAL SERVICES-JUL 23 305.50$              305.50$              

MIDWEST INNOVATIONS Total 5,145.33$          5,145.33$          
MINUTEMAN PRESS

CR-PRINTING (EI FAMILIES INFORMATIONAL FLYERS) 259.21$              259.21$              
CR-PRINTING (EI SERVICES FLYERS) 259.21$              259.21$              
CR-PRINTING(WINDFALL SCHOOL HANDBOOKS & CALENDARS) 357.38$              357.38$              

MINUTEMAN PRESS Total 875.80$              875.80$              
MOTION PICTURE LICEN

A-MPLC UMBRELLA LICENSE-10/01/23-09/30/24 120.56$              120.56$              
MOTION PICTURE LICEN Total 120.56$              120.56$              

NATIONAL BUSINESS FU
CR-SUPPLIES (CHAIR) 436.46$              436.46$              

NATIONAL BUSINESS FU Total 436.46$              436.46$              
NEON

A-ROOT CONSULTING -AUG 23 129.60$              129.60$              
SSA-MUI INVESTIGATIONS-07/01/23-07/31/23 471.90$              471.90$              
SSA-PCR MILEAGE (MK) 34.06$                34.06$                

NEON Total 635.56$              635.56$              
OHIO ASSOCIATION OF

BO-REGISTRATION FEE-7/13/23-7/14/23 (JC) 150.00$              150.00$              
SSAS-WEBINAR REGISTRATION FEE-07/20/23 (BK) 25.00$                25.00$                

OHIO ASSOCIATION OF Total 175.00$              175.00$              
OHIO EDISON COMPANY

M-ELECTRIC-07/15/23-08/14/23 9,750.86$           9,750.86$           
OHIO EDISON COMPANY Total 9,750.86$          9,750.86$          

ONEBRIDGE SUPPORT SE
CRC-ADS-07/03/23-07/28/23 (JI) 952.73$              952.73$              
CRC-ADS-07/05/23-07/25/23 (MW) 100.34$              100.34$              
CRC-ADS-07/17/23 & 07/19/23 (CD) 86.50$                86.50$                
CRC-ADS-07/31/23-08/11/23 (JI) 259.50$              259.50$              
CRC-ADS-08/01/23-08/09/23 (MW) 69.20$                69.20$                
CRC-NMT-07/03/23-07/28/23 (JI) 614.70$              614.70$              
CRC-NMT-07/18/23-07/27/23 (DK) 677.88$              677.88$              
CRC-NMT-07/31/23-08/11/23 (JI) 163.92$              163.92$              

ONEBRIDGE SUPPORT SE Total 2,924.77$          2,924.77$          
PALASIK MEGAN

SP-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 467.60$              467.60$              
PALASIK MEGAN Total 467.60$              467.60$              

PITNEY BOWES INC
A-RED INK FOR POSTAGE METER 182.58$              182.58$              

PITNEY BOWES INC Total 182.58$              182.58$              
PITNEY BOWES RESERVE

VARIOUS-POSTAGE RESERVE ACCOUNT 1,200.00$           1,200.00$           
PITNEY BOWES RESERVE Total 1,200.00$          1,200.00$          

PLAYLOVELEARN, LLC
CRC-SUMMER CAMPERSHIP (LN) 300.00$              300.00$              

PLAYLOVELEARN, LLC Total 300.00$              300.00$              
POKRZYWA NIKOLAS

SSAS-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 58.56$                58.56$                
POKRZYWA NIKOLAS Total 58.56$                58.56$                

Page  6



August Voucher Report.xlsx
Summary By Vendor

Sum of AMOUNT Fund
Vendor 2855 3300 3315 Grand Total

REINHARDT SUPPLY COM
M-SUPPLIES 1,181.77$           1,181.77$           

REINHARDT SUPPLY COM Total 1,181.77$          1,181.77$          
REPUBLIC SERVICES IN

M-TRASH-08/01/23-08/31/23 589.55$              589.55$              
REPUBLIC SERVICES IN Total 589.55$              589.55$              

SANDICARE LLC
CRC-ADS-07/12/23-07/14/23 (MT) 172.75$              172.75$              
CRC-ADS-07/17/23-07/19/23 (MB) 388.50$              388.50$              
CRC-ADS-07/19/23-07/21/23 (MT) 172.75$              172.75$              
CRC-ADS-07/31/23-08/02/23 (MB) 388.50$              388.50$              
CRC-ADS-08/02/23-08/04/23 (MT) 172.75$              172.75$              
CRC-ADS-08/07/23-08/09/23 (MB) 388.50$              388.50$              
CRC-ADS-08/09/23-08/11/23 (MT) 172.75$              172.75$              
CRC-NMT-07/24/23-07/26/23 (MB) 388.50$              388.50$              
CRC-NMT-07/26/23-07/27/23 (MT) 254.71$              254.71$              
CRC-NMT-08/02/23-08/04/23 81.96$                81.96$                
CRC-NMT-08/09/23-08/11/23 (MT) 81.96$                81.96$                

SANDICARE LLC Total 2,663.63$          2,663.63$          
SASS NICOLE

PT-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 180.78$              180.78$              
SASS NICOLE Total 180.78$              180.78$              

SCHELL TAYLOR
SP-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 66.68$                66.68$                

SCHELL TAYLOR Total 66.68$                66.68$                
SCOZZARO CHRISTINE

EI-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 111.35$              111.35$              
SCOZZARO CHRISTINE Total 111.35$              111.35$              

SILLIMAN MELINDA
SSA-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 129.69$              129.69$              
SSA-TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT 132.31$              132.31$              

SILLIMAN MELINDA Total 262.00$              262.00$              
SILLWORKS

IT-TWO PACK HARD DRIVES 305.95$              305.95$              
SILLWORKS Total 305.95$              305.95$              

SIMPSON RACHEL
CR-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 54.23$                54.23$                

SIMPSON RACHEL Total 54.23$                54.23$                
SMITH BROTHERS INC

DF-MG-SUPPLIES (MULCH FOR MEMORIAL GROVE) 40.50$        40.50$                
SMITH BROTHERS INC Total 40.50$        40.50$                

SOCIETY FOR HANDICAP
A-OMBUDSMAN SERVICES-JUL 23 1,097.58$           1,097.58$           
CS-DSP WORKFORCE SUPPORT/TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT 5,500.00$           5,500.00$           

SOCIETY FOR HANDICAP Total 6,597.58$          6,597.58$          
SOPKO LISA

SSA-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 108.08$              108.08$              
SOPKO LISA Total 108.08$              108.08$              

SPECIAL OLYMPICS OF
SO-SPECIAL OLYMPICS BUDGET-JUL 23 1,167.00$           1,167.00$           

SPECIAL OLYMPICS OF Total 1,167.00$          1,167.00$          
STARMAKER PERFORMING

CRC-SUMMER CAMPERSHIP (AG) 125.00$              125.00$              
STARMAKER PERFORMING Total 125.00$              125.00$              

STATE INDUSTRIAL PRO
M-AIR CARE PROGRAM 316.68$              316.68$              
M-SUPPLIES 284.38$              284.38$              
M-WATER TREATMENT PROGRAM 499.94$              499.94$              

STATE INDUSTRIAL PRO Total 1,101.00$          1,101.00$          
SUMMA HEALTH CORP

HR-STAFF PHYSICALS-07/10/23 (MI) & 07/14/23 (AH) 100.00$              100.00$              
SUMMA HEALTH CORP Total 100.00$              100.00$              

SUMMIT HOUSING DEVEL
CRC-RENTAL SUBSIDY-SEP 23 (AH) 225.00$              225.00$              

SUMMIT HOUSING DEVEL Total 225.00$              225.00$              

Page  7



August Voucher Report.xlsx
Summary By Vendor

Sum of AMOUNT Fund
Vendor 2855 3300 3315 Grand Total

SUPERIOR RECREATIONA
M-MATERIALS 151.75$              151.75$              

SUPERIOR RECREATIONA Total 151.75$              151.75$              
TALENT PRINCIPLES LL

A-LEADERSHIP DEV. WORKSHOPS/TRAININGS DOWN PAYMENT 1,800.00$           1,800.00$           
TALENT PRINCIPLES LL Total 1,800.00$          1,800.00$          

TEACHERS PAY TEACHER
EI-TEACHERS PAY TEACHERS ONE YEAR LICENSES 2,400.00$           2,400.00$           
SA-TEACHER PAY TEACHER ONE YEAR LICENSES 2,400.00$           2,400.00$           

TEACHERS PAY TEACHER Total 4,800.00$          4,800.00$          
TEAMVIEWER GMBH

IT-ANNUAL RENEWAL-07/26/23-07/25/24 2,230.90$           2,230.90$           
TEAMVIEWER GMBH Total 2,230.90$          2,230.90$          

THE GAZETTE
PR-ADVERTISING & PRINTING (MEDINA CO. FAIR AD) 410.00$              410.00$              
PR-ADVERTISING & PRINTING-07/15/23 600.00$              600.00$              

THE GAZETTE Total 1,010.00$          1,010.00$          
THE GEOPFERT COMPANY

M-CONTRACT REPAIRS (AC REPAIR) 1,610.00$           1,610.00$           
M-CONTRACT REPAIRS (BOILER REPAIR) 2,184.00$           2,184.00$           
M-CONTRACT REPAIRS (CAPACITOR REPLACEMENT) 503.11$              503.11$              

THE GEOPFERT COMPANY Total 4,297.11$          4,297.11$          
THE UNIVERSITY OF AR

DF-DS-2023 DONOR SCHOLARSHIP RECIPIENT (JS) 1,500.00$  1,500.00$           
THE UNIVERSITY OF AR Total 1,500.00$  1,500.00$          

T-MOBILE
TELEPHONE-06/29/23-07/28/23 1,804.40$           1,804.40$           

T-MOBILE Total 1,804.40$          1,804.40$          
TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOL

A-COPIER MAINTENANCE-06/16/23-07/15/23 17.34$                17.34$                
TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOL Total 17.34$                17.34$                

TRANSITIONAL LIVING
CS-DSP REFERRAL-JUL 23 500.00$              500.00$              

TRANSITIONAL LIVING Total 500.00$              500.00$              
TREASURER STATE OF O

CRC-ADMIN FEES-04/01/23-06/30/23 86,948.23$        86,948.23$        
CRC-PROVIDER RETENTION-01/01/23-03/31/23 132,663.48$      132,663.48$      
CRC-WAIVER LOCAL MATCH-07/01/22-06/30/23 251,987.40$      251,987.40$      
CRC-WAIVER LOCAL MATCH-07/01/23-07/30/23 (ES) 3,844.00$           3,844.00$           
CRC-WAIVER LOCAL MATCH-07/01/23-07/30/23 (JM) 7,596.55$           7,596.55$           
CRC-WAIVER LOCAL MATCH-07/01/23-07/30/23 (JW) 7,596.55$           7,596.55$           
CRC-WAIVER LOCAL MATCH-07/01/23-07/30/23 (KB) 7,351.50$           7,351.50$           
CRC-WAIVER LOCAL MATCH-07/01/23-07/30/23 (MD) 7,596.55$           7,596.55$           
CRC-WAIVER LOCAL MATCH-07/01/23-07/30/23 (MR) 3,844.00$           3,844.00$           
CRC-WAIVER LOCAL MATCH-07/01/23-09/30/23 1,437,812.00$   1,437,812.00$   
HR/CS-BCI/FBI CHECKS & RAPBACKS-JUL 23 636.25$              636.25$              

TREASURER STATE OF O Total 1,947,876.51$  1,947,876.51$  
TRUGREEN LIMITED PAR

M-LAWN SERVICE-07/17/23 & 07/26/23 170.31$              170.31$              
TRUGREEN LIMITED PAR Total 170.31$              170.31$              

TWO MEN AND A TRUCK
CRC-EMERGENCY FUNDS-MOVING EXPENSES (JK) 722.00$              722.00$              

TWO MEN AND A TRUCK Total 722.00$              722.00$              
VIAQUEST DAY AND EMP

CRC-ADS-07/06/23-07/31/23 (ES) 389.25$              389.25$              
CRC-NMT-07/06/23-07/31/23 (ES) 360.44$              360.44$              

VIAQUEST DAY AND EMP Total 749.69$              749.69$              
WADSWORTH COMMUNICAT

CR-RADIO UNDERWRITING & ADVERTISING-AUG 23 125.00$              125.00$              
WADSWORTH COMMUNICAT Total 125.00$              125.00$              

WADSWORTH OLDER ADUL
PR-BOOTH RENTAL FEE-SENIOR/CAREGIVER EXPO-10/13/23 50.00$                50.00$                

WADSWORTH OLDER ADUL Total 50.00$                50.00$                
WALMART COMMUNITY

AT-SUPPLIES 22.94$                22.94$                
M-SUPPLIES 12.20$                12.20$                

WALMART COMMUNITY Total 35.14$                35.14$                

Page  8



August Voucher Report.xlsx
Summary By Vendor

Sum of AMOUNT Fund
Vendor 2855 3300 3315 Grand Total

WEX BANK
T-GASOLINE-JUN/JUL 23 308.02$              308.02$              

WEX BANK Total 308.02$              308.02$              
WINDFALL INDUSTRIES

A/CE/M-VARIABLE AGREEMENT-JUN 23 8,463.97$           8,463.97$           
CRC-ADS-JUN 23 851.16$              851.16$              
CRC-INDIVIDUAL EMPLOYMENT SUPPORT-JUN 23 376.20$              376.20$              
CRC-NMT-JUN 23 6,221.07$           6,221.07$           
M-HORTICULTURE-JUN 23 4,919.62$           4,919.62$           

WINDFALL INDUSTRIES Total 20,832.02$        20,832.02$        
YAKO-SCHUESZLER MARY

OT-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 98.91$                98.91$                
YAKO-SCHUESZLER MARY Total 98.91$                98.91$                

YOHMAN LINDA
INT-MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 56.33$                56.33$                

YOHMAN LINDA Total 56.33$                56.33$                
Grand Total 20,074.50$             2,194,820.17$  6,613.67$  2,221,508.34$  

Page  9





 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
  
 
 RESOLUTION #32-23 

 
September 25, 2023 

 
ACCEPTANCE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

FOR THE MONTHS OF JULY AND AUGUST, 2023 
 
 
 

A motion was made by _________________ and seconded by _____________________ to authorize the Board to 
accept the financial reports for the months of July and August, 2023. 
 
 

 
THE MOTION WAS CARRIED AND ASSIGNED RESOLUTION #32-23. 

 
 

 
_____________________________________ 
Board Chair 
Medina County Board of Developmental Disabilities 
 
 



ENROLLEE STATS - GATEKEEPER 2023

NOV GK DEC GK JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC 
UNDUPLICATED COUNT

Total ELIGIBLE Children - 
Active/under 22 801 802 788 791 800 791 799 793 799 796

Total ELIGIBLE Adults - 
Active/22+ 646 648 650 653 664 671 672 671 678 685

Total ELIGIBLE Individuals 1447 1450 1438 1444 1464 1462 1471 1464 1477 1481

EDUCATION
Early Intervention 336 324 332 319 336 337 326 331 323 331

Preschool - 
PS at Windfall School 22 23 23 23 22 22 15 15 14 14

School Age - 
Windfall School 37 36 36 36 35 36 32 32 32 32

COMMUNITY EMPLOYMENT 
SERVICES

OOD 38 22 23 23 23 23 23 23 22 22

SERVICE&SUPPORT ADMIN
# Individuals Found Eligible 26 9 27 11 23 13 17 19 18 12

# Individuals Assigned to SSA/I & R 1191 1189 1189 1189 1199 1201 1205 1217 1214 1232

INDIVIDUALS SERVED BY 
FUNDING

Waivers 579 581 580 581 589 586 585 585 586 585
Supported Living 10 10 11 11 12 12 12 12 11 12

Family Support Services 118 117 77 81 90 96 102 106 104 112

2022 2023



   
Personnel Control Report

 As of 9-13-23
Non-union
OEA Union
AFSCME Union (SSAs only)

 
 Board Superintendent Number Number Comments

Authorized Authorized Positions of Board Approved
Authorized Working Titles Positions Positions Filled Openings Resolutions

Administrative & Support Staff
Superintendent 1 1 1 0  
Assistant Superintendent 1 1 1 0  
Executive Administrator 1 1 1 0  
Director of Business 1 1 1 0  
Director of Human Resources 1 1 1 0  
Conf Financial Data Specialist 1 1 1 0  
Confidential Business Clerk 1 1 1 0  
Human Resources Clerk 1 1 1 0  
Admistrative Assistant 1 1 1 0  
Records Specialist 1 1 1 0  
Medicaid Services Manager 1 1 1 0  
Community Relations Manager 1 1 1 0  

Financial Waiver Data Specialist 2 2 2 0  

Community Relations Specialist 1 1 1 0  

Community Relations Associate 1 1 1 0  

Human Resources Specialist 1 1 1 0  
File Clerk 2 2 2 0  

SUB TOTAL 19 19 19 0  

Educational Staff   
Children's Services Director 1 1 1 0  
Assistant Children's Services Dir 1 1 1 0  

Early Intervention Coordinator 1 1 1 0
Confidential Secretary 1 1 1 0
Secretary 1 1 1 0  
Intervention Specialists 12 12 12 0  

Instructor Assistants 11 11 11 0  

Language Dev. Specialists 3 3 3 0  
Physical Therapists 2 2 2 0   
Positive Support Specialists 2 2 2 0  

School Nurse 1 1 1 0  

Occupational Therapists 2 2 2 0  
Licensed P.T. Assistant 1 1 1 0  
Developmental Specialists 5 5 5 0  
SUB TOTAL 44 44 44 0  
Transportation   
Equipment Manager 1 1 1 0  
SUB TOTAL 1 1 1 0  

Community Services & Development  

Director of Community Services 0 0 0 0 Abolished 4-23

Director of Community Supports & Dev 1 1 1 0
Director of Community Development 0 0 0 0 Abolished 3-23

Confidential Secretary 1 1 1 0  

Community Projects Supervisor 1 1 1 0  

Community Supports Manager 1 1 1 0  

*Temporary Contract (TC)  



 
 Board Superintendent Number Number   

Authorized Authorized Positions of  
Authorized Working Titles Positions Positions Filled Openings  

 Community Services & Development
Health Services Coordinator 1 1 1 0  

Secretaries 1 1 1 0  

Employment Navigator 1 1 1 0  

Economic Developer 1 1 1 0  

Community Resource Coordinator 3 3 3 0  

Individual Supports Coordinator 1 1 1 0
Assistive Technology Assistant 1 1 1 0  

Training and Compliance Specialist 1 1 1 0  

Quality Support Specialist 1 1 1 0  

Provider Relations/Fam Sup Spec 1 1 1 0  

Assistive Technology Specialist 1 1 1 0  

Community Support Specialist 5 5 5 0  

SUB TOTAL 22 22 22 0  

Service & Support Admin  

Srv & Support Adm Director 1 1 1 0  

Srv & Support Adm Managers 3 3 3 0  

Secretary 1 1 1 0  

Eligibility Specialists 2 2 2 0  

Eligibility Assistant 1 1 1 0  

Investigative Agent 2 2 2 0  

Service and Support Administrators 31 31 31 0 2 new positions approved 6-23

SUB TOTAL 41 39 41 0  

Maintenance  

Director of Facilities and Information Tech 1 1 1 0  

Operations Floater 2 2 2 1  

Facility Activities Manager 1 1 1 0  

Special Olympics Coordinator 1 1 1 0  

Maintenance Supervisor 1 1 1 0 Position created 6-23

Maintenance Repairmen 1 1 1 0 One position abolished 6-23

Custodians 4 4 4 0  

Cooks 1 1 1 0  

Network Administrator 1 1 1 0  

IT Help Desk 1 1 1 0  

SUB TOTAL 14 14 14 1  
AGENCY TOTALS 141 139 141 1  

  



 

DSP Workforce Crisis  

Collaborative Provider 
Network 

Culture of Excellence 

Provider Capacity 

 

1. The MCBDD, along with the Ohio Alliance of DSP’s (OADSP) and the Medina County Career 
Center (MCCC) kicked off the DSP-U program for this school year. Four students are excited 
to participate in the initial class. A DSP Recruitment and Retention Plan proposal has been 
created and shared with the Medina County Provider Leadership Network for feedback.  

2. SSAs continue to grow relationships with providers through quarterly SSA/Provider Mingles. 
The 2nd quarter Mingle was held at Spokes 2 on 6/21 with 30 participants. The next Mingle is 
scheduled for 9/20 at The Society and will focus on the topic of “Positive Behavior Supports.”  

3. A DSP Appreciation event was held at the Cleveland Zoo on 9/14 with 250 tickets provided to 
DSPs. Also, gift baskets will be distributed to provider agencies for them to share with their 
DSPs. The initial layout for an updated provider website is in process.   

4. The Employment Navigator continues to work with SSAs, which has created an increase in 
referrals for Career Planning. Data from around the state is showing efforts to incentivize 
providers to increase the use of remote supports has been found to be ineffective. An 
MCBDD Remote Supports committee is discussing remote supports and ways to           
address and effectively break down perceived barriers to increase use.  



Semi-Annual Report of Bullying Incidents 
Medina County Board of Developmental Disabilities 

Windfall School 
 

This report is required to be made semiannually to the President of the Board by  
Ohio Revised Code 3313.666 

 

• There were 0 incidents of reported bullying, intimidation, or harassment at Windfall 
School from January 2023– June 2023. 

 

 

Reporter: Celeste Bajorek, Director of Children’s Services 

 

 

 

 

 





Community Engagement  
September 25, 2023 

 
 

1. Statement of Death of former Board Member – Chuck Calvert 
2. Benefits of Using Remote Supports flyer 
3. Livespecial.com – 2023-2024 Northeast Ohio Edition 
4. MCBDD hosting toddler “splash party” - Medina Weekly, 7/6/23 
5. Safety Success - Medina Weekly, 7/6/23 
6. Celebrating Ten Years of Safety Town Plus+ - The Post, 7/14/23 
7. Safety Town PLUS celebrates 10 years of success – MC Commissioners’ Newsletter, 

7/14/23 
8. Safety Success/Chatter Box/Free Ombudsman Services/DSP Thank You – The 

Gazette, 7/15/23 
9. Safety Success/Chatter Box/Free Ombudsman Services/DSP Thank You – Medina 

Weekly, 7/20/23 
10. Weekenders for Children Program Permission Slip – 7/2023 
11. Pre-Fair festival caters to kids with disabilities/Good Luck Fair Participants – 

7/24/23 
12. This year’s Fair is for “Freddie” – 7/27/23 
13. Windfall School Handbook – 7/2023 
14. Good Luck Fair Participants – The Gazette, 7/29/23 
15. Provider Zoo Day flyer (9/14/23) – 7/2023 
16. MCBDD Food Drive for Feeding Medina County – 8/2023 
17. Helping People Succeed – The Hinckley Record, 8/2023 
18. Working Together Today for a Successful Tomorrow – Joy of Medina County 

Magazine, 8/2023 
19.  Make Dreams Come True; Benefits of Renting to a Person with a Disability – 8/2023 
20. Donation Thank You Letter from Zane’s Inc., 8/4/23 
21. The Support Toolbox – The Gazette, 8/5/23 
22. Know the Myths about Developmental Disability – The Gazette, 8/9/23 
23. Support Toolbox/MCBDD YouTube Channel/Events for People 

w/Disabilities/Critical Needs Continue, We Continue to Serve – The Post, 8/11/23 
24. Support Toolbox/MCBDD YouTube Channel/Events for People 

w/Disabilities/Critical Needs Continue, We Continue to Serve – Medina Weekly, 
8/17/23 

25. MCBDD offering free fall toddler playgroup event – The Post, 8/25/23 
26. Fall Toddler Playgroup – Wadsworth Chamber of Commerce, 8/28/23 
27. National Grief Awareness Day – Health Services Message, 8/2023 
28. MCBDD offering free fall toddler playgroup event – The Post, 8/31/23 



Community Engagement  
September 25, 2023 

 
 

29. Fall Into Fun toddler playgroup meeting September 11 – Medina Weekly, 8/31/23 
30. DSP Spotlight Flyer – 9/2023 
31. September is Self-Care Awareness Month – Health Services Message, 9/2023 
32. Helping People Succeed – The Hinckley Record, 9/2023 
33. Food Drive for Feeding Medina County – Wadsworth Area Chamber of Commerce, 

9/4/23 
34. Dedication and Commitment; DSPs – The Post, 9/5/23 
35. MCBDD offering free Community Shred Day on 9/23 – The Post, 9/8/23 
36. MCBDD to present toddler playgroup Monday – The Gazette, 9/9/23 
37. Free Community Shred Day – Wadsworth Area Chamber of Commerce, 9/11/23 
38. An Autumn Day of Play – The Gazette, 9/12/23 
39. MCBDD Offers Free Community Shred Day – Main Street Medina, 9/12/23 
40. DSP Dedication and Commitment/Free Community Shred Day/Become a DSP/Know 

a High School Senior Attending College Next Fall? – The Gazette, 9/16/23 
41. DSP Dedication and Commitment/Free Fall Shred Day/5 Reasons to Become a DSP – 

Medina Weekly, 9/14/23 
42. Social Security & Medicaid Workshop – Upcoming Presentation, 9/2023 
43. MCBDD is hosting a FREE Community Shred Day – Weekend Update, 9/14/23 
44. Free Community Shred Day flyer – 9/23/23 
45. 8 Welcoming ways to meet a person with an intellectual disability – Helping Hands, 

9/2023 


































































































	ADP208D.tmp
	ACCOUNT DETAIL

	ADPA3C8.tmp
	Sheet1

	ADP96E2.tmp
	Cash Balance

	ADP72AE.tmp
	All Funds

	ADP4CA6.tmp
	All Funds

	ADP28B1.tmp
	All Funds

	ADPFBF2.tmp
	Summary By Vendor

	ADP7D12.tmp
	Cash Balance

	ADP565E.tmp
	All Funds

	ADP319E.tmp
	All Funds

	ADPD99.tmp
	All Funds

	ADPE1C4.tmp
	Summary By Vendor

	ADPC5CE.tmp
	Enrollee Stats from GK

	ADP9BF7.tmp
	Sheet1


